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financial highlights

2004 2003 change
turnover £766.6m £726.8m 5.5%
operating costs £447.7m £458.0m (2.2)%
operating broﬁt £318.9m £268.8m 18.6%
profit before tax £269.2m £166.9m 61.3%

legal structure

AWG Plc

AWG Group Limited

}

Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited

Anglian Water Services Overseas Holdings Limited

* These two companies are collectively known as the Anglian Water Services group and the
Statutory Accounts in this document have been prepared for this group.

Under the Common Terms Agreement {see page 2} the four Anglian Water Services companies
are collectively known as the Anglian Water Services Financing group,
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directors’ report

Anglian Water Services Limited {the company)
serves the people of the Anglian Water region,
an area stretching from the Humber to the
Thames, as well as customers in the Hartlepoal
Water region. The company aims to provide

a high quality, cost effective service to all
customers, whilst ensuring compliance with
environmental and public health standards.

Anglian Water Services group

The company and Anglian Water Services
Financing Plc are collectively known as Anglian
Water Services group {the group) and are part
of the AWG Ple group. The group operates on
an arms-fength basis from other companies
within AWG Ple group.

common terms agreement

On 30 luly 2002 the group entered into a
Common Terms Agreement (CTA) with its debt
investors as part of a finandial restructuring,
The CTA sets out the terms and conditions
of the group’s borrowing and the on-going
management of its Global Secured Medium
Term Note {(GSMTN) programme. The CTA
also sets out the financial and non-financial
covenants that must be complied with in
relation to the GSMTN.

Under the CTA the four Anglian Water Services
companies (see “legal structure’ on page 1} are
collectively known as the Anglian Water Services
Financing group.

corporate governance

The corporate governance measures put in
place at the time of the financial restructuring
are designed to ensure that the company has
the means 1o conduct its regulated business
separately from AWG Plc group, and that all
dealings between AWG Plc group and the
group are on an arms-length basis.

Each company within the groun is required

1o maintain at least three independent Non-
Executive Directors. Further, the board of
directors of each group company may comprise
directors who are also directors of other

AWG Plc group companies provided that the
Executive Directors in this category do not
constitute a majority of the Executive Directors.
The constitutional documents of each company
provide that all conflicts of interest of directors
must be disclosed and that na director may
vote on any contracts or arrangement between
a group company and any other AWG Ple
group company if he/she is also a director

of the AWG Plc group company.

The processes for identifying, evaluating and
managing the significant risks to the company
and the company's internal control systems are
regularly reviewed by the Audit Committee
which reports its findings for consideration

by the board.

The Audit Committee, which meets three times
a year, comprises Non-Executive Directors of the
company and has written terms of reference.
The terms of reference deal clearly with the
committee’s authority and duties. The processes
used by the committee to carry out its review
include:

« the review of plans prepared by internal and
external auditors;

= the review of reports arising from the work
of the risk management committee an the
effectiveness of risk management across the
company,

= discussions with management on significant
risk areas; and

* the review of significant issues highlighted by
the Executive Directors, internal and external
auditors.

principal activities and business review

The group’s principal activities during the

year were the provision of drinking water

and the treatment of wastewater in a region
approximately one-fifth the area of England
and Wales, The group provides drinking water
1o more than 4.2 million customers, and more
than 5.4 million customers benefit from our
wastewater services.

A review of the group’s performance during the
year, together with comments on the financial
results, is contained on pages 4 and 5.

results and dividends

The profit and loss account on page 7 shows
the group's results, dividends and profit for
the year,

health and safety

Health and safety is a key priority for the
company which is seeking to achieve high
standards for the wellbeing of its employees,
contractors and customers. It encourages
ownership of health and safety by all its
employees, contractors, visitors and anyone
else affected by its activities. The company
strives to achieve an incident- and injury-free
environment wherever it operates.

The company has operaticnal procedures for
each business area. These procedures take
account of good management practice

and specific business, statutory and legal
requirements. Business heads are charged
with the implementation of these procedures
within their respective units.

regulation

The campany's activities are regulated by the
Water Industry Act 1991 (which consolidated
that part of the Water Act 1989 relating to
water supply and sewerage) and the conditions
of an Instrument of Appointment (the licence)
granted to the company by the Secretary of
State for the Environment on 1 September
1989.

With certain exceptions, the regulatory
provisions do not apply to business activities
which are not connected with the carrying out
of the water and sewerage functions.

Under Condition F of the licence the company
is obliged to provide the Director General of
Water Services (DG} with additional accounting
information to that contained in the historical
cost financial statements. This information is
presented in the regulatory accounts {see pages
31 10 47).
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directors and directors” interests

During the year ended 31 March 2004 there
were two changes in the directors of the
company:

Peter Hickson (Chairman of AWG Pi¢) was
appointed Non-Executive Chairman on 17 April
2003 and Jonson Cox (Chief Executive of AWG
Plc) was appointed as a Non-Executive Director
on 29 January 2004,

The directors at 31 March 2004 were:

Peter Hickson — Non-Executive Chairman
Roy Pointer — Chief Executive

Colin Brown — Executive Director

David Hipple — Executive Director

Jonson Cox - Non-Executive Director
Richard Jewson — Non-Executive Director!
Robert Napier —Non-Executive Director!
Roger Witcomb — Non-Executive Director’

! Independent Non-Executive Director

In addition, Jean Spencer was appointed as
an Executive Director an 20 May 2004.

Details of the directors’ interests in the shares
of AWG Plc, and in options over such shares,
are shown on pages 17 and 18.

charitable and political donations

During the year the group made a payment of
£1.0 million (2003: £1.0 million) to the Anglian
Water Trust Fund.

The AWG Community Investment Programme,
which is predominantly based on employees’
participatian in community activities during
working hours, saw 322 employees joining up
for the ‘give me five’ matching hours scheme,

The 'give me five' scheme allows ernployees ta
take up ta 30 work hours, matched by their
own time, to get involved in community
activities.

Finandcially through charitable donations,
educational, regeneration and recreation
projects the company contributed £0.1 million
(2003: £0.1 million) to other charitable causes.

Na political donations were made.

research and development

The company has a continuing policy of
undertaking market-focused research and
development on process plant, biosolids
treatment and other water and wastewater-
related matters.

employees

Employees are kept informed of changes in the
business and general financial and economic
factors influencing the company. This is done
through a systematic approach to employee
communication through regular briefings,
presentations, electronic mailings and the wide
circulation of the AWG magazine. The AWG
Intranet is also widely used as a source of
information.

The company has intreduced an Ethics Policy,
which informs all employees on the group’s
approach to a range of ethical issues. "Whistle-
blowing’ procedures are in pface to deal with
allegations of harassment, bullying and other
inappropriate behaviour.




The company has also introduced a series
of family friendly’ policies including such
initiatives as flexible working hours, home
waorking, sabbaticals and career breaks.

A Sharesave Scheme is in place to encourage
participation in the AWG Plc group's
performance.

The company is an equal opportunities
employer and job applications from disabled
persons are fully and fairly considered, having
regard to the aptitudes and abilities of the
applicant. In the event of disability, every effort
is made to ensure that employment continues
and appropriate training is given. Career
development and promotion of disabled people
is, as far as possible, identical to that of other
employees.

policy on the payment of creditors

It is the company’s policy to provide suppliers
of goods and services with a statement of
general conditions of contract. This document
is available from the company's Supply Chain
Marnagement department. In general, regionat
purchasing agreements are in place with
preferred suppliers and the terms will apply

to all transactions. The company abides by
the terms of payment. The company's average
creditor payment period at 31 March 2004
was 36 days (2003: 35 days).

auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has indicated
its willingness to continue in office and a
resalution proposing its re-appointment
will be put to the Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

Juana Tinn
Company Secretary
2 June 2004

Registered Office: Henderson House,

Lancaster Way, Huntington,

Cambridgeshire PE29 6XQ

Registered in England and Wales No. 2366656

statement of directors’ responsibilities

Company law requires the directors to prepare
financial statements for each financial year that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company and the group and of the
profit of the group for that pericd. The
directors are required to prepare the financial
statements on the going concern basis, unless
it is inappropriate to presume that the company
or group will continue in business,

The directors confirm that suitable accounting
policies have been used and applied consistently
as set out in note 1 to the financial statements
{Accounting policies). They also confirm that
reasonable and prudent judgements and
estimates have been made in preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2004 and the applicable accounting
standards have been followed.

The directars are responsible for ensuring that
the Annual Report and Accounts are published
and where they are published on the Internet,
for the maintenance and integrity of the
website. Uncertainty regarding legal
requirements is compounded as information
published on the Internet is accessible in many
countries with different legal requirerments
relating to the preparation and dissemination
of financial statements.

The directors are responsible for keeping
proper accounting records that disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the company and the group and
enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companies

Act 1985. They are also respansible for
safeguarding the assets of the company and
the group and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other irregularities.
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performance review

operating results

The group’s turnover increased 5.5 per cent

in the period to £766.6 million (2003: £726.8
million), while operating profit after exceptional
items was up 18.6 per cent to £318.9 miilion
{2003: £268.8 million}. The additional revenue
arose principally frem the regulatory pricing
formula of Retail Price Index (RPI) + K7,
together with £8 million extra turnover
generated in the first half as a result of
additional demand from metered customers
during the exceptionally dry summer. Despite
the extreme conditions and the region’s low
rainfall, the group’s resources remained
satisfactory throughout the period and have
recharged to narmal levels during the wet
winter months.

The dry summaer conditions demonstrated the
benefit of a customer base where more than
half the domestic customers are metered. At

a local level, however, it also highlighted ‘hot
spot’ growth areas where further investment
is required in the supply network over the next
five years, These issues are being addressed
with Ofwat, the industry regulator, as part

of the price review pragess.

Operating expenditure (excluding depreciation)
for the full year was £291,7 million (2003: £282.5
million before exceptional charges of £18.6
million), £10 million above the regulatory
determination, reflecting £4.7 million of
redundancy costs and additional costs on sludge.

The depreciation charge has reduced from
£156.9 million to £156.0 million largely
reflecting the fact that some shorter life assets
were fully depreciated in the prior year offset
by depreciation cn new additions.

There are no exceptional operating costs in the
current year. In the prior year the exceptional
aperating costs of £18.6 million related to
restructuring (£2.9 million) and refinancing
project costs (£15.7 million).

Net interest payable includes £193.6 million
(2003: £129.6 million) receivable from Anglian
Water Services Holdings Limited in relation to
an inter-company loan. Excluding this inter-
campany interest receivable and, in the prior
year, the exceptional interest charge, the
interest charge has increased by 30.9 per

cent from £185.8 million to £243.3 million.
This increase reflects the fact that the prior
year charge induded only a part year impact
of the financial restructuring which took place
in July 2002, whereas there is a full year impact
in the current year.

' Ofwat defines K as the amount by which

a company can increase, or must decrease,

its average charge above or below inflation
each year to finance its services and meet its
legal obligations. When inflation is included,
this is commonly referred to as the ‘price limit’,

financial needs and resources

At 3t March 2004 the company had net
borrowings of £3,450.9 million, an increase of
£161.5 million over the year. Net borrowings
are a mixture of fixed, index linked and variabte
rate debt of £3,922.6 million and cash and
deposits of £471.7 million. The increased

net borrowings have been financed by a net
increase of £456.3 million in loans and
associated costs and a net increase of £294.8
million in cash and deposits. The business
generated a net cash inflow from operating
activities of £484.0 million in 2004 (2003:
£415.9 million},

Capital expenditure for the full year continued
to show outperformance against the
determination at £276.9 million (2003: £263.3
million}. Over the current five-year plan period
(2000/01 to 2004/05) the group will be
investing approximately £1.6 billion on further
improvements to drinking water, bathing

and river water quality, as well as network
improvements to maintain serviceability and
meet new demands,

shareholder’s return

Dividends have been declared at 29.14 pence
per share (2003: 33.56 pence per share). The
total cost of the dividend amounts to £250.6
million (2003: £288.6 million).

Of the above, £193.6 million (2003: £129.6
million) is payable to Anglizan Water Services
Holdings Limited in order for it to service the
interest payable to the company on the inter-
company loan of £1,609.1 million and £57.0
million (2003: 159.0 million) is payable outside
the Anglian Water Services Financing group.
The dividend payable outside the Anglian Water
Services Financing group equates to 6.63 pence
per share {2003; 18.49 pence per share).
fiquidity

The group's objective is to maintain flexibility,
diversification and continuity of funding
through access to different markets and debt
instruments. At the year-end the group held
cash, deposits and current asset investments

of £471.7 miliion (2003: £176.9 million) and
had undrawn committed facilities of £225.0
million (2003: £225.0 million). These resources
are maintained to ensure liquidity and the
continuation of the investment programme

of the company. The maturity profile of the
group’s borrowings is set out in note 19 on
pages 20 to 24 of the accounts. In addition the
group has access to £304.0 million of ‘liquidity
facilities’, consisting of, £241.0 million to
finance debt service costs and £63.0 million to
finance operating expenditure and maintenance
capital expenditure in the event that the group
was in default on its debt obligations.
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interest rates

The group’s policy as agreed by the board is to
achieve an optimum mix of funding at indexed,
fixed and floating rates of interest, including
the use of interest rate swaps, to manage the
group's exposure to interest rate fluctuations.
At the year-end, taking into account interest
rate swaps, 32.4 per cent (2003: 28.3 per
cent) of the group’s borrowings were at rates
indexed to inflation, 62.6 per cent (2003:

71.5 per cent) were at fixed rates and 5.0 per
cent {2003: 0.2 per cent) were at floating rates.
The percentages quoted are net of financial
assets on which no interest is paid. See note
19 for further details.

Following the restructuring in July 2002, the
group moved to a higher proportion of fixed
and index linked interest loans for the
remainder of the current regulatory period
ending 31 March 2005.

service quality

The company continued to perform well against
service and water quality standards. Drinking
water quality remained high, with 99.7 per
cent of all water quality tests performed in

the 2003 calendar year complying with the
regulatory standards (2002: 99.6 per cent).
Qverall microbiological compliance for the
period is at its highest-ever level,

In addition to delivering a quality product,
the company has further improved the guality
of its service delivery. The number of properties
experiencing low water pressure has been
reduced, as have interruptions to supply.

The company has also reduced the proportion
of customers experiencing sewage flooding.
Serious pollution incidents have been reduced
and sewage treatment compliance with the
Office of Water Services (Ofwat) key criteria
improved.

All 46 designated bathing waters in the
company's region passed the mandatory
coliform standards of the Bathing Water
Directive. This is the fifth time in the past
seven years that 100 per cent compliance has
been achieved. In addition, 35 of the region’s
bathing waters (76 per cent) also passed the
guideline standard of the Directive. River water
quality in the region remains the best it has
been since records began.

Ofwat’s report shows that in 2002/03 the
company had the lowest water leakage rate

in England and Wales. Its leakage of five cubic
metres per kilometre of water pipe per day is
less than half the industry average of 11 cubic
metres. Combined with the proportion of our
custorners on metered supplies at 54 per cent,
the low leakage rate was a significant factor
in preserving water resources while a very high
level of demand was experienced in the hot
summer. The company met Ofwat’s leakage
target for 2003/04.




regulation

As part of the regulatory review process the
company submitted its final reguiatory business
plan for the review period 2005 to 2010 to
Ofwat in April 2004. The final business plan‘s
capital investment programme was significantly
reduced from the draft submission in August
2003.

in preparing the pian, the company confronted the
hard choices that needed to be made between
investrnent, service and quality improvements and
the impact that these have on prices.

The plan proposes a capital investment
programme of £1.8 billion over the five-year
period, which would result in lower bill increases
for Anglian Water customers than for any other
water and sewerage campany in England and
Wales.

if accepted, this plan would see the average
customer bill rise by £47 over the five years

(at 2002/03 prices), or an average of 3.3 per
cent each year. The average K factor over the
period would be 4.6 per cent. Recognising

the concerns of customers, the company has
evened out price increases across the new Asset
Management Plan period.

Ofwat plans to publish its draft determination
in August 2004, This will be followed by a
further period of consultation before a final
determination in December 2004,

pensions

The group continues 1o account for pensions
in accordance with Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (SSAP} 24. Applying $SAP
24 results in the group having a net pension
prepayment at 31 March 2004 of £53.5 million.
This compares with the Financial Reporting
Standard (FRS} 17 pension deficit of £143.6
million. One of the reasons for the difference
is that SSAP 24 recommends that the pension
scheme is valued at least once every three
years, with the last valuation for the scheme
at 31 March 2002. Under FRS 17 the valuation
is updated every year. In addition, the
assumptions used under FRS 17 are different
from those in SSAP 24, Under FRS 17 the
discount rate used for calculating scheme
liabilities is the yield on AA corporate bonds,
whereas SSAP 24 uses a higher discount based
on the expected return on scheme assets.

The group made additional pension
contributions totalling £9.1 million in the year
(2003: £6.3 million). Future contributions to the
AWG Pension Scheme (AWGPS) will continue to
be made in line with actuarial advice.

During the year, an approximate funding
update was carried out for the purposes of
assessing the cash requirements of the AWGPS
for the regulatory periodic review. Although not
a fulk actuarial valuation and not constituting a
"later formal review’ {as defined by SSAP 24),
this indicated an actuarial deficit (after tax) of
£138 million at 31 March 2003. It is anticipated
that the appropriate level of pensions costs will
be an important part of the forthcoming
regulatory settlement.
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independent auditors’ report

We have audited the statutory financial
statements which comprise the profit and

loss account, the balance sheet, the cash

flow statement and the related notes which
have been prepared under the historical cost
convention and the accounting policies set out
in the accounting paolicy note.

respective responsibilities of directors

and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the
annual report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable United Kingdom
law and accounting standards are set out in
the statement of directors' responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial
statements in accordance with relevant legal
and regulatory requirements and United
Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the
Auditing Practices Board. This report, including
the opinion, has been prepared for, and only
for, the company's member in accordance with
Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 and
for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this
opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom
this report is shown or inte whose hands it may
came save where expressly agreed by our prior
consent in writing.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the
financial statements give a true and fair view

and are properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985. We also report to you if, in
our opinion, the directors’ report is not consistent
with the financial statements, if the company has
not kept proper accounting records, if we have
not received all the information and explanations
we require for our audit, or if information
specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration
and transactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the
annual report and consider the implications for
our report if we become aware of any apparent
misstatements or material inconsistencies with
the financial statements, The other information
comprises only the directors’ report and the
performance review.

basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment

of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the directors in the preparation of
the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the
company's circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as

to obtain all the information and explanations
which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance that the financial
statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or
error, In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements.

opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
and the group at 31 March 2004 and of the profit
and cash flows of the group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985,

/@mm&oﬂ.ﬂ

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Birmingham

2 June 2004
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group profit and loss account
for the year ended 31 March

Ngtes

25

7

Turnover - continuing operations

Operating costs:

Cperating costs before depreciation

Depreciation net of amortisation of grants and contributions
Total operating costs

Operating profit — continuing operations
Profit on disposal of businesses
Profit on sale of fixed assets

Profit on ordinary activities before interest
Net interest payable

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Frofit on ordinary activities after taxation for the finandal year

Dividends
- paid / payable .
— part of 2001 final dividend waived by AWG Group Limited

Retained profit

The notes on pages 11 to 30 form part of these financial statements.

2004 2003
Before
exceptional Exceptional

Total items items Total
£m fm £m fm
766.6 726.8 - 726.8
(291.7) (282.5} (18.6) {301.1)
{156.0) {156.9) - {156.9)
{4472.7) (439.4) (18.6} (458.0)
318.9 287.4 (18.6) 268.8
- - 33 33

- - 06 06
318.8 2874 (14.7) 2727
{49.7) (56.2) (49.6) {105.8)
269.2 231.2 {64.3) 166.9
33.5 (75.2) 17.5 (5?:"7‘7)
302.7 156.0 (46.8) 109.2
(250.6) (288.6) - {288.6)
- 799.2 - 799.2

52.1 666.6 {46.8) 619.8

No statement of total recognised gains and losses has heen presented, as all gains and losses have been included in the profit and loss account.
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group and company balance sheets

at 31 March
Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
Notes £m fm £m £m
Fixed assets
4 Tangible assets 38015 3,696.7 3,801.5 3,696.7
15 Investments 1,609.3 1,609.3 1,609.3 1,609.3
5,410.8 5.306.0 5,410.8 5,306.0
Current assets
3 Stocks 6.6 46 6.6 4.6
17 Debtors 253.0 264.2 290.2 279.2
Cash at bank and in hand 471.7 176.9 431.4 161.3
7313 4457 7282 4451
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
18,19 Short-term borrowings (22.0) {27.4) (22.0) (27.4)
18 Other creditors (344.1) (449.7) {343.3) (448.6)
(366.1} 477.1) (365.3) (476.0)
Net current assets / (liabilities) 365.2 (31.4) 362.9 (30.9)
Total assets less current liabilities 5,776.0 5,274.6 5.773.7 5,275.1
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
15 Lloans and other borrowings (3.900.6) (3.438.9) (3,900.6) (3.438.9)
20 Other creditors (90.0) {87.4) {90.0) (87.4)

{3,990.6) (3,526.3) {3.990.6) (3,526.3)

2 Provisions for liabilities and charges (149.0) (164.0) (149.0) (164.0)

1,636.4 1,584.3 1,634.1 1,584.8

Capital and reserves

24,25 Called up equity share capital 860.0 860.0 860.0 860.0
25 Profit and loss reserve 776.4 7243 774.1 724.8
25 Total shareholder’s funds (all squity) 1,636.4 1,584.3 1,634.1 1,584.8

The notes on pages 11 to 30 form part of these financial statements.

Approved by the board on 2 June 2004.

Roy Pointer
Chief Executive
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group cash flow statement
for the year ended 31 March

Notes

{d)

@)

i}

()

g

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Returns on investments and servicing of finance

Interest received

interest paid

Cash flows treated as finance costs under Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 4
Interest element of finance lease rental payments

Net cash outflow for returns on investments and sewvicing of finance

Taxation
Corporation Tax received

Capital expenditure and financial investment

Purchase of tangible fixed assets

Grants and contributions received

Short-term loan to group company, AWG Group Limited

Loan to group company, Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited
Disposal of tangible fixed assets

Net cash outflow for capital expenditure and financial investment

Acquisttions and disposals
Acquisition of trade and certain assets of a group cempany, Geodesys Limited (net of cash acquired)

Equity dividends paid
Net cash outflow before management of liquid resources and financing

Management of liquid resources
Increase in short-term deposits and investments

Financing

Increase in loans

Repayment of amounts borrowed

Capital element of finance lease rental payments
Net cash inflow from financing

Increase in cash

The notes on page 10 form part of this cash flow statement.
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2004 2003
£m £m
484.0 415.9
206.5 955
211.7 (126.6)
(1.3) (23.8)
{9.1) 8.7
{15.6) (64.6)
03 0.5
{276.6) {261.7)
18.6 17.0
- 309.5
- {1,609.1)
1.1 ) 13
{256.9) (1,543.0}
- 1.7
{345.1) {136.0)
(133.3) (1,325.5)
(180.8) {88.2)
453.2 1,947.3
©.7) (255.1)
{24.4) {21.7}
428.1 1,670.5
114.0 256.8




notes to the group cash flow statement

(a)

{b)

()

6]

¢

2004 2003
Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities £m fm
Operating profit 318.9 268.8
Depreciation {(net of amortisation of deferred grants and contributions) 156.0 156.9
Profit on disposal of fixed assets (0.8} -
Sale of businesses - (3.3)
Net movement in prepaid pension contributions (14.6) {14.6)
Net movement on provisions 2.1) (1.9}
457.4 405.9
Working capital:
Increase in stocks (2.0) (0.5)
Decrease in debtors 289 469
Pecrease in creditors {0.3) (36.4)
26.6 10.0
Net cash inflow from operating activities 484.0 4159
The cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2004 includes £7.7 miilion in respect of prior year exceptional charges. The prior year
comparative includes cash outflows of £39.1 million in respect of prior year exceptional costs.
t April Cash Norn-cash 31 March
2003 flows movements 2004
Analysis of net debt fm fm £m £m
Cash 88.7 114.0 - 202.7
Deposits and investments - 88.2 180.8 - 269.0
Debt due within one year {27.4) 27.4 {22.0} (22.0)
Debt due after one year (3,438.9) (454.2) {7.5) {3.900.6)
(3,289.4) {132.0) {29.5) (3,450.9)

Non-cash movements comprise indexation of index linked loan stock, indexation of Retail Price Index (RPI) swaps, transfers between categories

of debt, amortisation of debt issue costs and amortisation of ‘mark to market’ adjustments.

The deposits and investments of £269.0 million {2003: £88.2 million) are shert-term depasits maturing within three manths, these are included

in the heading ‘cash at bank and in hand’ in the Balance Sheet.

Management of liquid resources is comprised of movements in short-term deposits which have maturity dates of up to one year.

Movemnent in net debt

At beginning of year

Increase in cash

Increase in short-term deposits and investments

Increase in loans

Repayment of amounts borrowed

Finance costs capitalised under FRS 4

Amortisation of debt issue costs and ‘mark to market’ adjustments
indexation of loan stock and RPI swaps

Capital element of finance lease rental payments

At end of year
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2004 2003
B fm fm
(3,289.4) (1,970.9)
114.0 256.8
180.8 88.2
(453.2) {1,947.3)
0.7 255.1
13 238
1.4 0.9
(30.9) (17.7)
4.4 21.7
(3,450.9) {3.289.4)




notes to the financial statements

(a)

(b}

i)

{d}

Accounting policies
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention 2nd in accordance with applicable accounting standards and
in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, except as disclosed in note 1(d) below as relating to grants and contributions.

The principal accounting policies are summarised below. They have all been applied consistently throughout the current and preceding year.

Basis of consolidation

The Anglian Water Services group (the group) financial statements comprise a consolidation of the financial statements of Anglian Water
Services Limited (the company) and its subsidiary, Anglian Water Services Financing Ple, at 31 March. Intra-group sales and profit are eliminated
fully on consolidation.

Turnover
Turnover represents the income receivable (excluding Value Added Tax) in the ordinary course of business for goods and services provided and,
in respect of unbilled charges, includes an accrual for measured income.

The measured income accrual is an estimation of the amount of main water and wastewater charges unbilted at the year end. The accruat is
estimated using a defined methodology based upon weighted average water consumption by tariff, which is calculated based upon historical
billing information. The calculation is sensitive to estimated consumption for domestic customers (a fall of 1 cubic metre in average annual
consumption will reduce turnover by approximately £1.0 million).

Tangthle fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets cornprise:

infrastructure assets {being mains and sewers, impounding and pumped raw water storage reservoirs, dams, sludge pipelines and sea outfalls)
comprise a network of systems. Investrent expenditure on infrastructure assets relating to increases in capacity or enhancements of the network
and on maintaining the operating capability of the network in accordance with defined standards of service, is treated as an addition and incduded
at cost after deducting grants and contributions. The depreciation charge for infrastructure assets is the estimated level of annual expenditure
required to maintain the operating capability of the network which is based on the company’s independently certified Asset Management Plan.

Other assets {including properties, over-ground plant and equipment) are included at cost less accumutated depreciation. Cost includes own
work capitalised which represents the direct cost of materials, labour and applicable overheads. Freehold fand is not depreciated. Depreciation
of other assets is calculated at rates expected to wiite off cost less the estimated residuat value of the relevant assets on a straight line basis over
their estimated economic lives, which are princpally as follows:

Operational structures 30 - 80 years
Buildings 30 - 60 years
Fixed plant 12 - 40 years
Vehicles, mobile plant and computers 3 - 10 years

Assets in the course of construction are not depreciated until they are commissioned.
Interest casts are not capitalised inta the cost of fixed assets,

Grants and contributions

Grants and contributions on capital expenditure, other than those relating te infrastructure assets, are credited to a deferral account within
creditors and are released to revenue evenly over the expected useful life of the relevant asset in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 1985,

Grants and centributions to capital expenditure on infrastructure assets are deducted from the costs of these assets. This policy is not in
accordance with Schedule 4 of the Companies Act 1985, which requires grants and contributions to be shown as deferred income, but has been
adopted in order to show a true and fair view as, in the opinion of the directors, while a provision is made for depreciation of infrastructure
assets, these assets have no determinable finite economic life and hence no basis exists on which to recognise such contributions as deferred
income. The financial effect of this departure is disclosed in note 14.

Revenue grants and contributions are credited to the profit and loss account in the year to which they apply.

Leased assets

Where assets are financed by leasing arrangements which transfer substantially 21l the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the lessee
{finance leases), the assets are treated as if they had been purchased and the corresponding capital cost is shown as an obligation to the lessor,
Leasing payments are treated as consisting of a capital element and finance costs, the capital element reducing the obligatien to the lessor, and
the finance costs being written off to the profit and loss account over the primary period of the lease. The assets are depreciated over the
shorter of their estimated useful lives and the lease period.

All ather leases are regarded as operating leases, Rental costs arising under operating leases are expensed over the term of the lease.
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notes to the financial statements continued
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Accounting policies (continued)

Investments
Investmenits held as fixed assets are stated at cost less any provision for impairment.

Stocks
Stocks are stated at cost less any provision necessary 1o recognise damage and obsolescence.

Pension costs

Contributions to the AWG Plc group’s defined benefit pension scheme are charged to the profit and Joss account so as to spread the regular
cost of pensions over the average service lives of emplayees, in accordance with the advice of an independent qualified actuary. Actuarial
surpluses and deficits are amortised, where appropriate, over the average remaining service lives of employees. The cost of the defined
contribution scheme is charged to the profit and loss account in the year in respect of which the contributions become payable. The notes

to the accounts disclose the effect of the transitional provisions of FRS 17 ‘Retirement Benefits”.

Research and development
Research and development expenditure is charged to the prefit and loss account in the year in which it is incurred.

Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate of exchange at the date of the transactions or, if hedged forward, at the rate
of exchange under the related forward currency contract.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided on timing differences, arising from the different treatment for accounts and taxation purposes of events and
transactions recognised in the financial statements of the current and previous years. Deferred taxation is calculated at the rates at which

it is estimated that taxation will arise, The deferred taxation balances are discounted using the post tax yields ta maturity that could be obtained
at the balance sheet date on Government bonds with maturity dates similar to those of the deferred taxation assets and liahilities. For assets
with a life in excess of 30 years, the 30 year bond rate has been used as no other quoted rates are available.

Deferred taxation is not provided in respect of timing differences arising from the sale or revaluation of fixed assets unless, by the balance sheet
date, a binding commitment 1o sell the asset has been entered into and it is unlikely that any gain will be rolled over.

Deferred taxation assets are recoghised to the extent that it is regarded as mare likely than not that there will be suitable taxable profits against
which the deferred tax asset can be recoverable in future peripds.

Calculation of deferred tax on infrastructure assets:! .
Infrastructure assets have an effectively unlimited life and a notional depreciation charge, the infrastructure renewal charge (IRC), is applied to
the network (see note 1(c)).

For the purposes of estimating the deferred tax liability in relation to infrastructure assets, the useful life over which the underlying differences
reverse is estimated by deflating the current cost based IRC to an appropriate deemed historic cost based depreciation charge.

Bad debts -
The bad debt provision is calculated based on applying expected recovery rates 10 an aged debt profile.

Related party transactions
The group has taken advantage of the exemption not to disclose transactions with other members of the AWG Ple group under FRS 8 “Related
Party Disclosures’ as it is a wholly-owned subsidiary.

Financial instruments

Derivative instruments are used for hedging purposes in line with the group’s risk management policy and no trading in financial instruments is
undertaken. Loans and other borrowings are recorded using the contracted rates implicit in the financial instruments used to hedge the group’s
exposure to fluctuations in currency rates, Similarly, interest is charged to the profit and loss account baseg on the contracted interest rates.

Capitalisation of finance costs
Costs that are incurred directly in connection with the issue of 2 capital instrument are capitalised and amortised at a constant rate over the life
of the underlying instruments.

Provisions

Pravisions of a long-term nature are discounted to reflect the time value of money in the estimated period over which the provision will
be utilised. The rate of discount varies according to the nature of the underlying provision and further details are given in note 21. The
unwinding of the discount on those provisions (other than deferred tax) is included within net interest payable.

Segmental analysis
The directors believe that the whole of the group’s activities constitute a single class of business.

The group’s turnover is wholly generated from within the United Kingdom,
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Operating costs

Operating costs before depreciation:
Raw materials and consumables

Cther operating costs

Staff costs (see note 9)

Own work capitalised

Contribution to Anglian Water Trust Fund
Profit on sale of fixed assets

Total operating costs before depreciation

Depreciation of tangibke fixed assets

Amortisation of deferred grants and contributions
Depreciation net of amortisation of deferred grants and contributions

Total operating costs

The profit on sale of fixed assets relates to various sales of surplus land and assets.

Exceptional items
Operating costs:
Restructuring costs
Refinancing project costs

Charged / (credited) after operating profit:

Profit on disposal of businesses
Profit on sale of fixed assets
Interest and finance charges
Total exceptional items

Taxation credit thereon

2004 2003
Before
operating Operating
exceptional exceptional
Total items items Total
£m £m £m Em
213 20.8 - 209
200.7 188.9 15.7 204.6
108.5 107.0 29 109.9
(39.0) (35.3) - {35.3)
1.0 1.0 - 1.0
(0.8) - - -
N7 2825 18.6 30141
161.9 163.5 - 163.5
5.9 {6.6) - (6.6}
156.0 156.9 - 156.9
4477 439.4 186 458.0
2004 2003
£m fm
- 2.9
- 15.7
- 18.6
- 3.3}
- (0.6)
- 49.6
- 64.3
- {17.5)

The restructuring costs in the prior year relate wholly to a reorganisation undertaken by the company during the year and comprise principally

redundancy costs.

In the prior year the group completed a major refinancing project. The project costs of £15.7 million principally comprises legal and advisers'

fees and banking costs incurred in respect of the refinancing of the regulated water business.
The prior year profit on sate of fixed assets refates to various sales of surplus land and assets.

The prior year exceptional interest charge of £49.6 million relates to the debt transfer and termination costs from the refinancing project

referred to above. This includes a provision of £32.0 million for coupon enhancement and other related costs incurred on the transfer of debt.

Operating profit

Operating profit is stated after charging:
Hire of plant and machinery

Cther operating lease costs

Research and development expenditure
Fees paid to the auditors:

— for statutory audit services (group and company)
— for regulatory audit services (company only)

-~ total audit services

— for other assurance services (group and company}

Total fees paid to the auditors

2004 2003
£m fm
1.2 2.0
10.0 9.9
1.7 1.9
0.1 0.1
0.1 0.1
0.2 0.2
0.3 1.2
0.5 1.4

The fees paid to auditors for other assurance work largely relates to work undertaken an the Periodic Review 2004 and the Global Secured Medium
Term Note Programme. The fees paid to auditors for other assurance work in the prior year principally relates to work undertaken on the refinancing

project mentioned in note 4 above.
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notes to the financial statements continued

@

(b}

2004 2003
tnterest payable (net) £m fm
Bank loans and overdrafts - 1.9
Other foans including financing expenses 217.0 168.0
Indexation 209 17.7
Interest and financing charges — exceptional item - 49.6
Finance leases 9.1 8.7
Unwinding of discount en coupon enhancement provision (see note 21) 0.4 0.7
Unwinding of discount on unfunded pension obligations (see note 21) 2.4 2.4

259.8 249.0
tnterest receivable from Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited (193.8) (129.6)
Other interest receivable {16.5) (13.6)
Total interest payable (net) 49.7 105.8
In the prior year interest of £23.2 million was payable to AWG Group Limited, a parent undertaking.
in the pricr year interest of £7.3 million was receivable from AWG Group Limited, a parent undertaking.
£193.1 million of the interest received per the cash flow statement (see page 9) is from Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited.

2004 2003
Taxation ’ £m £m
Analysis of tax {credit) / charge in the year
Current tax:

UK Corporation Tax at 30 per cent (2003: 30 per cent) - 38.8
Adjustments in respect of previous periods {22.2) (1.0
Total current tax (see note 7(b)} {22.2} 37.8
Deferred tax:
Charge for timing differences arising in year 23.6 13.2
Impact of discounting on deferred tax liability (27.2) {9.1)
Impact of (increase} / decrease in discount rates (3.7 17.7
Discounted effect of movements in Advance Corporation Tax (3.7 {7.2)
Adjustments in respect of previous periods (0.3) 53
Total deferred tax {11.3) 19.9
Total tax (credit) / charge on profit on ordinary activities (33.5) 51.7
Analysed as:
- before exceptional items (33.5) 75.2
- exceptional items - (17.5)
Total tax {credit) / charge on profit on ordinary activities {(33.5) 57.7
Factors affecting tax (credit) / charge for the period
The tax assessed for the year is lower than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK {30 per cent). The differences are explained below:

2004 2003

£m £m

Profit on crdinary activities before tax 269.2 166.9
Profit on ordinary activities at the standard UK rate of tax (30 per cent) 80.7 50.1
Effects of:
Htems not deductible for tax purposes (0.5) 1.7
Group relief not paid for {57.1) -
Accounting for depreciation not eligible for tax purposes 0.4 0.2
Capital allowances for the year in excess of depreciation {19.4) (5.6)
Short-term timing differences (4.1) (7.6)
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of previous period (22.2) (1.0
Current tax {credit) / charge for the year (see note 7(a}) (22.2} 378

Based on capital investment plans for the current regulatory period, the group expects to continue to be able to claim tax relief on capital

expenditure in excess of depreciation for the remainder of the regulatory peried.
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Taxation (continued)

The ‘impact of {increase) / decrease in discount rates’ results from movements in the post tax yield to maturity on UK Government bonds used to
discount the gross deferred tax fability. i all UK gilt rates moved by 0.25 per cent a change in the tax charge of between £10.0 million to £15.0
millicn would occur.

It has been agreed in the current year that the company will not pay for tax losses surrendered to it by Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited.
Adjustments in respect of previous periods arise from this agreement not to pay for losses and from the agreement of prior year computations.

2004 2003
Dividends fm fm
Ordinary: l
Interim paid 47.0 54.0
Interim payable - 350
Dividend paid within the Anglian Water Services Financing group 1455 82.0
Dividend payable within the Anglian Water Services Financing group 48.1 47.6
Final payable 100 70.0
250.6 288.6
Part of 2001 final dividend waived by AWG Group Limited - {799.2)
250.6 {510.6)

A dividend of £193.6 million (2003: £129.6 million} is ultimately paid and payable to Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited, a parent
undertaking, in order for it to service the interest payable ta the company on the inter-company loan of £1,609.1 million (see note 15).
£193.1 million of the dividend paid per the cash flow statement (see page 9) is ultimately paid to Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited.

2004 _ 2003
Before

operating Operating

exceptional exceptional
Total items items Total
Employee information £m £m fm fm

Staff costs:

Wages and salaries 91.3 90.4 1.9 923
$ocial security costs 7.6 8.9 - 8.9
Pension costs (see note 26) 3 9.6 7.7 1.0 87
108.5 107.0 29 109.9

Pension costs are stated after crediting £2.4 miflion (2003: £2.4 million) in respect of the amortisation of an actuarial surplus in the main UK ‘
pension scheme.

Staff costs in the current year include £4.7 million (£2.6 million of wages and salaries and £2.1 million of pension costs) of redundancy costs
relating wholly to a reorganisation undertaken by the group.

Average number of full-time eguivalent persons employed:
2004 2003

Number employed : 3.492 3,588

Profit of parent company
The company has not presented its own profit and loss account as permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985. Profit for the financial
year (see note 25) dealt with in the financial statements of the parent company is £299.9 million (2003: £106.4 millicn).

Non-Executive Directors' fees
‘The fees for the Non-Executive Directors, other than Peter Hickson and Jonsen Cox, are set by the board. These fees are £30,000 per annum (pa)
(2003: £25,000 pa).

Richard Jewsan receives an additional £10,000 pa (2003: £9,000 pa) for acting as Deputy Chairman and an additional £nil {2003: £6,000 pa)
for chairing the Audit Committee. ‘

Robert Napier receives an additional £6,000 pa (2003: £6,000 pa) for chairing the Sustainable Development Committee and an additional
£nil (2003: £3,000 pa) for membership of the Audit Committee.

Roger Witcomb receives an additional £3,000 pa (2003: £3,000 pa) for acting as the company's customer service representative at WaterVoice
(a customer liaison watchdog) and an additional £nil (2003: £3,000 pa) for membership of the Audit Committee.

The Non-Executive Directors, other than Peter Hickson and jonson Cox, do not receive benefits or pension contributions from the AWG Pie
group, nor do they participate in any of the AWG Plc group’s incentive schemes,
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notes to the financial statements continued

Directors’ emoluments

The emoluments of Peter Hickson and Jonson Cox were paid by AWG Group Limited and the following percentages of their total emoluments —
Peter Hickson nil per cent {2003: nil per cent) and Jonson Cox 10 per cent (2003: nil per cent) — were charged by AWG Group Limited to the
group. All the other directors were paid direct by the group. 10 per cent (2003: nil per cent} of Roy Pointer’s emoluments were recharged by
the group to AWG Group Limited.

The emoluments of the directors of the group for their services as directors of the group are set out below (rounded to the nearest thousand
pounds).

2004 2003
Benefits Annual
Salary in kind Bonusl Other Total Tatal
£000 £060 £000 £060 £000 £300
Chairman
Peter Hickson {appointed 17 April 2003) - - - - - -
Executive Directors
Roy Pointer 207 22 83 1 313 434
Colin Brown 130 16 37 9 192 238
David Hipple 140 1" 43 - 194 224
Non-Executive Directors
lonson Cox (appointed 29 January 2004) 9 [ 2 17 -
Richard Jewson 40 1 - - 41 41
Robert Napier 36 - - - 36 34
Roger Witcomb 33 - - - 33 31
595 50 169 12 826 1,002

{a) The maximum annual bonus is SO per cent of salary.

The amount of pensicn entitlements earned, the accrued pension liabilities and the changes therein during the year to 31 March 2004 are
summarised below in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority {rounded to the nearest
thousand pounds). The table shows the full amounts for each of the directors for their services to the AWG Ple group. The pension liabilities are
calculated using the cash equivalent transfer value method, which is the method adopted in the Listing Rutes of the Financial Services Authority
(rounded to the nearest thousand pounds).

Increase in
Increase in Increase in  transfer value
Accrued accrued Accrued acerued  less directors Transfer Transfer Accrued Accrued
pension pension lurmp sum lumpsum  contributions value at value at pension fump sum
2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003 2003 2003
£000) £000 £0062} £000 £0003 £000 £000 £000M £000@
Roy Pointer 118 9 308 32 279 2,388 2,108 109 276
Colin Brown 39 3 - - 94 482 385 36 -
David Hipple 35 3 - - 82 400 31% 32 -
Additional Transfer
Additional accrued accrued lump value of the
pensich in year sum in the year  increase in benefits
(excluding inflation)  (excluding inflation)  (excluding inflation}
£000 £000 £000S)
Roy Pointer 7 24 149
Colin Brown 2 - 27
David Hipple 2 - 22

{1) The accrued pension entitlement shown is that which is payable at normal retirement age based on service to the end of the respective financial year.

{2) The accrued lump sum shown is that which is payable at normat retirement age based on service to the end of the respective financial year.

(3) The transfer values of increases has been calculated on the basis of actuarial advice in accordance with Actuarial Guidance Note GN13.

(4) The transter value of the increase in benefits includes adjustment of pensions to reflect salary increases granted on promotion as well as, where relevant, the value of benefits on
improvement award.

(5) Excluding directors’ contributicns.

The emoluments and pension entitlements of Peter Hickson and Jonson Cox in relation to the services rendered in connection with the AWG Plc
group are disclosed in the AWG Plc Annual Report and Accounts.

The transfer values disclosed in the twe tables abave are actuarially determined to provide for pensions liability and not sums paid by the
AWG Pic group or the company to the individuals concerned. They cannot meaningfully be added to their annual remuneration.
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Directors’ interests in shares and contracts

The beneficial interests in shares and options for Peter Hickson, Jonson Cox and Roy Pointer are the same as, and not additional to, those
disclosed in the AWG Plc Annual Report and Accounts.

Directors have the right to participate in the employee Sharesave Scheme.

Details of directors’ options are available in the AWG Plc group's Register of Directors' Interests, which is open to inspection.

The interests of the directors in the shares of AWG Plc and in options over such shares granted under that company’s Executive Share Option
Scheme, annual bonus scheme, Long-Term Incentive Plan and Sharesave Scheme are set out below.

Throughout this note, all interests in shares as at 31 March 2004 are in relation to AWG Plc ordinary shares of 19"%/:m pence each.

31 March 2004 31 March 2003

Beneficial and family interests in shares: No. of shates No, of shares
Peter Hickson 54,647 36,875
Roy Pointer 18,147 17,094
Colin Brown - -
Jonson Cox 5,000 -
David Hipple - -
Richard Jewson 393 490

Rabert Napier
Roger Witcomb

The figures include ordinary shares held in trust for directors as the share element of the annual bonus scheme, being at 31 March 2004 (with
31 March 2003 figures in brackets), Roy Pointer 4,332 {(1,735).

The contingent interests of Roy Potnter {2003; 42,569 shares) and Colin Brown {2003 15,225 shares) in shares under the AWG Plc group’s
Long-Term Incentive Plan have lapsed during the year and they now have no contingent interest in any shares under the plan. No other Executive
Director has an interest in any shares under the plan.

Roy Pointer holds £30,000 (2003: £30,000) in bonds issued by Anglian Water Services Financing Plc (£275 million class B bond at 7.882 per
cent interest until 2012).

The maximum contingent interest of Executive Directors in shares under the matching share element of the AWG Flc group annual retained

bonus scheme is as follows:

1 April 2003

Granted

31 March 2004

Quistanding awards

Roy Pointer

2,116

5,857

8,573

from 9 July 2005

Matching shares were allocated on 11 July 2003 at a share price of £5.61. The release of the matching shares is subject to the achievement of
the performance conditions outlined in the AWG Plc Annual Report.and Accounts 2004,

Options to subscribe for ordinary shares, under the Sharesave and Executive Share Option Schemes, granted to and exercised by directors during
the year, incduding exercise dates, are summarised below.

Optians Exercise period
Optichs outstanding outstanding at for outstanding
at 1 April 2003 Options granted Dptions exercised, 31 March 2004 opticns

Weighted

average

Option Option exercise
Sharesave Scheme Number Number price (£) Number price (£} Number price (£) From To
Rey Pointer 3,251 1,283 4.28 892 4.34 3,652 4.14 01/04/04 30/059/07

Executive Share Qption St:hemecn

Roy Pointer 243,480" | 127,777 5.40 | - - | 371,257 5.35 15/08/97 31/07/13
Jonson Cox - 1228138 5.26 - - | 228,136 5.26 16/01/07 16/01/14

(1) Includes 10,418 options granted to Roy Pointer prior to 1996 that are not subject to performance targets.

(2) Urder the Scheme, each participant receives annual options grants, equating to a percentage of base salary, which varies accarding to senicrity up to a maximum of 3x basic salary each yeat. The exerdise
of optiens depends on the AWG Plc group's earnings per share growth relative ta inflation, which the AWG Remuneration Committee cansiders to be the most appropriate way of
measuring the AWG Pl group's underlying financial parformance. To date no eptions have been exercised under the Scheme.

{3) Jonson Cox was granted 5,703 options under the Executive Share Option Scheme and 222,433 "Phantem Awards” under a schedule {Grants of Phantom Awards) to that scheme.

On 7 July 2003 Roy Pointer exercised 892 Sharesave options at the option price of £4.34. The mid-market closing price at the date of exercise
was £5.57.
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Directors’ interests in shares and contracts (continued}

On 1 April 2004 Roy Pointer exercised 1,244 Sharesave options at the option price of £4.68. The mid market closing price at the date of exercise

was £5,50.
On 2 June 2004 Jonson Cox bought 2,500 ordinary shares at a price of £6.24.

On 2 June 2004 Jonson Cox and Roy Pointer bought 1,927 and 1,220 ordinary shares respectively and were awarded 3,212 and 2,034 matching

shares respectively in accordance with the annual retained bonus scheme (ARBS).

On 10 June 2004 Roy Pointer's entitlenent under the ARBS was corrected by his purchase of 1,735 shares at £6.17 and the award of a further

2,892 matching shares at the price extant at 2 June 2004 {£6.225).

The market price of shares in AWG Plc at 31 March 2004 was £5.49, and the range during the year was £4.51 to £5.69.

No director has an interest in the shares or debentures of the group or any other AWG Plc group company other than as shown above.

Options granted under the Sharesave Scheme are exercisable within a period of six months after either the third, fifth or seventh anniversary of the
date of the savings contract. Options granted under the Executive Share Option Scheme are exercisable during a period commencing en the third
anniversary and ending on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant. The outstanding options, dates of grant and the option prices are set out below.

Mo. of ordinary shares Date of grant Option price
Sharesave Scheme 25,528 12 December 1996 £4.52
Sharesave Scheme 41,769 10 December 1997 £6.19
Sharesave Scheme 65,886 9 December 1998 £7.12
Sharesave Scheme 513.651 12 January 2060 £4.34
Sharesave Scheme 706,213 31 January 2001 £4.68
Sharesave Scheme 897,837 6 February 2002 £4.20
Sharesave Scherne 3,039,404 31 lanuary 2003 £3.38
Sharesave Scheme 1,108,034 5 February 2004 £4.28
Executive Share Option Scheme 17,999 15 August 1924 £5.375
Executive Share Option Scheme 5,253 10 June 1996 £5,71
Executive Share Option Scheme 9,080 7 November 1996 £5.50
Executive Share Option Scheme 1,485,918 21 December 2001 £5.27
Executive Share Option Scheme 1,536,427 9 July 2002 £5.38
Executive Share Option Scheme 1,702,732 31 July 2003 £5.40
Executive Share Option Scheme 5,703 16 January 2004 £5.26
Phantom Executive Share Option Scheme 222,433 16 January 2004 £5.26
No director had during the year, or has, a material interest in any contract of significance to which the group was a party.
Tangible fixed assets Group and Caompany
Vehiles,
Land and  Infrastructure Operational plant and
buildings assets structures equiprment Totat
£m £m fm £m fm
Cost
At 1 April 2003 59.0 2,055.3 2,255.1 1,115.5 5,484.9
Additions 0.2 91.0 67.6 118.1 276.9
Disposals 0.1} (0.9} (2.0 1.2 {4.2)
At 31 March 2004 58.1 2,145.4 2,320.7 1,232.4 5.757.6
Grants and contributions
At 1 April 2003 - 162.6 - - 162.6
Additions - 9.9 - - 3.9
At 31 March 2004 - 1725 - - 172.5
Depreciation
At 1 April 2003 26.2 361.0 658.9 579.5 1,625.6
Charge for the year 25 27.0 86.0 46.4 161.9
Disposals - (0.7 {2.0} {1.2) (3.9
At 31 March 2004 28.7 387.3 742.9 624.7 1,783.6
Net book amount
At 31 March 2004 30.4 1,585.6 1.577.8 607.7 3,801.5
At 31 March 2003 32.8 1,531.7 1,596.2 536.0 3,696.7

Tangible fixed assets at 31 March 2004 include £215.4 million of assets in the course of construction (2003: £216.3 million} and also include land
of £16.4 million (2003: £16.0 million) which is not subject to deprediation. The group's interests in land and buildings are almost entirely freehold.

The net book value of tangible fixed assets held under finance leases at 31 March 2004 was £136.4 million (2003: £151.8 million). Depreciation
charged on assets held under finance leases during the year ended 31 March 2004 amounted to £15.3 million {2003: £18.6 million).
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Tangible fixed assets {continued)

Capital commitments

The group has a substantial leng-term investment programme, which includes expenditure to meet regulatory reguirements, shortfails in
performance and condition and to provide for new demand and growth, The commitments shown below reflect only the value of orders

placed at 31 March 2004.

2004 2003

fm fm

Contracted for but not provided in the financial statements 79.7 55.6
Graup Company

2004 2003 2004 2003

Fixed asset investments fm fm £m £m

Shares at cost in participating interests 0.2 ¢.1 0.2 0.1

Loan to Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited 1,609.1 1.609.1 1,609.1 1,609.1

Other loans - 0.1 - 0.1

1,609.3 1,609.3 1.609.3 1,609.3

A loan of £1,609.1 miilion, made by the company to Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited, is repayable on the later of 30 July 2038 and
another date being the next interest payment date following the date which is two years and one day after the final maturity date of the longest
dated bond issued from time to time by Anglian Water Services Financing Pic. Interest on the loan is calculated at 12 per cent per annum.

The sole subsidiary, which is 100 per cent owned, and is registered, incorporated and operating in the United Kingdom at 31 March 2004

is Anghan Water Services Finanding Plc whose principal aciivity is that of a financing company.

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
Stocks £m £m £m £m
Raw materials and consumables 6.6 4.6 6.6 4.6
The current replacement value of stocks does not materially exceed the historical costs stated above.
Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
Debtors £m £m £m £m
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade debtors 771 84.1 77.% 84.1
Amounts owed by other group undertakings 48.6 48.9 87.5 64.1
Other debtors 16.7 12.6 15.0 12.4
Prepayments and accrued income 57.1 79.7 57.1 79.7
199.5 2253 236.7 240.3
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Prepaid pension contributions 53.5 38.9 53.5 38.9
253.0 264.2 290.2 279.2
Prepayments and accrued income as at 31 March 2004 includes water and wastewater income not yet billed of £51.2 million (2003: £71.7 million).
Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year £m fm_ £m £m
Current portion of lang-term [ocans 47 2.2 a7 22
Obligations under finance teases 17.3 25.2 7.3 25.2
Short-term borrowings 22.0 274 22.0 27.4
Trade creditors 8§74 86.1 87.4 86.1
Amounts owed to other group undertakings . 21 1.0 23 1.1
Receipts in advance 62.0 64.2 62.0 64.2
Corporation tax 254 472 24.4 480
Other taxation and social security 3.0 31 3.0 341
Deferred grants and contributions 5.8 5.6 5.8 5.6
Accruals 100.3 89.9 100.3 89.9
Dividend payable 58.1 152.6 58.1 152.6
Other creditors 344,1 4497 3433 448.6

Receipts in advance includes £49.6 million (2003: £52.2 million) relating to amounts received from customers for water and wastewater charges

in respect of the following year.
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notes to the financial statements continued
19 Loans, cther borrowings and financial instruments
Group Company

2004 2003 2004 2003
Loans and other borrowings fm £m fm £m
£150m 8.25% fixed rate 2006 (h) 150.0 150.0 150.0 150.0
£150m ‘mark to market’ adjustment (g), (h) 8.1 1.2 8.1 $1.2
£100m 5.5% index linked 2008 {c}, (h) 1583.6 1495 t53.6 149.5
£100m 12.375% fixed rate 2014 (n} 100.0 100.0 100.0 t00.0
£250m 5.837% fixed rate 2022 (h) 250.0 250.0 250.0 250.0
£200m 6.875% fixed rate 2023 (h) 200.0 200.0 200.0 200.0
£200m 6.625% fixed rate 2029 (h) 200.0 200.0 200.0 200.0
£246m 6.293% fixed rate 2030 (h} 246.0 246.0 246.0 246.0
£275m 7.882% fixed rate 201272037 {h), (i) 275.0 275.0 275.0 275.0
£150m 4.125% index linked 2020 {c), (h} 164,9 160.3 164.9 160.3
£75m 3.666% index linked 2024 (¢}, {h) 78.6 76.4 78.6 76.4
£200m 3.07% index linked 2032 (c), {h) 209.6 203.8 2096 203.8
£60m 3.07% index linked 2032 (¢}, (h) 62.8 61.1 62.8 61.1
£50m LUBOR plus 1.2% floating rate 2007/2012 {h), {} 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0
£180m LIBOR plus 1.25% floating rate 2009/2014 (n), (i} 180.0 180.0 180.0 180.0
£100m LIBOR plus 2.8% floating rate 2010/2037 (h), (i) 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Finance leases 154.1 $178.5 154.1 178.5
Other fixed rate loans .1 0.2 0.1 0.2
£150m index finked swap 2024 (f), (h) 6.7 2.6 6.7 2.6
£175m index linked swap 2030 {f), (h) 7.8 3.2 7.8 3.2
£258m index linked swap 2013 (f), (h) 3.8 - 38 -
£ loan costs (d) (18.2) {19.0) {18.2) {19.0)
€350m 5.375% fixed rate 2009 (a), (h} 229.3 229.3 2293 229.3
€650m 4.625% fixed rate 2013 (a), (h) 453,2 - 4532 -
€115m EURIBOR plus 2.8% floating rate 2037 (a), (h) 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.0
€ loan costs {d) 2.1 1.0 2.1 (1.0)
US$40m 6.57% private placements 2005 (a}, (h) 28.4 28.4 28.4 28.4
Us$4m 7.21% private placements 2006 (a), {h) 1.6 2.2 1.6 2.2
US$4m ‘mark to market’ adjustment (e}, (h) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
US$55m 6,85% private placements 2006 (a), {n) 35.8 35.8 35.8 3538
US$35m 6.65% private placements 2006 (3), {h) 24.9 24.9 24.9 24.9
US$400m LIBOR plus 0.4% fioating rate 2007 (a), (h) 254.8 254.8 254.8 254.8
(5$100m 7.01% private placements 2008 (a), (h) 71.0 71.0 710 71.0
US$25m 7.07% private placements 2009 {(a), (h) 16.9 16.0 16.0 16.0
US$25m *mark to market’ adjustment (g), (h) 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.8
US$23m 7.13% private placements 2009 (a), {h) 16.3 16.3 163 16.3
US$195m 7.23% private placements 2011 {a), {h) 138.5 138.5 138.5 138.5
Us$ loan costs (d) (2.8 {3.8) €2.8} {3.6}
Total loans and other borrowings 3,922.6 3,466.3 3,922.6 3,466.3
Less amounts included in creditors falling due within one year {22.0) (27.4) {22.0) (27.4)
Loans and other borrowings due after more than one year 3,900.6 3,438.9 3,900.6 3,438.9

EURIBOR is the ‘Eurapean inter Bank Offer Rate’. LIBOR is the “London Inter Bank Offer Rate’.

(@  The group has entered into swap agreements which eliminate the risk of currency fluctuations in relation to the US$ and Euro loans. The
adjustment to the US$ loans is £{111.3) million (2003: £{32.8) million) and the adjustrnent to the Euro loans is £11.3 million (2003: £17.2 million).

&  The group has entered into swap agreements that convert its debt into either floating rate, fixed rate or index linked debt in accordance with the
group’s hedging policy (see page 22).

© The value of the capital and interest elements of the index linked loans are linked to movements in the Retail Price Index (RPi). The total increase
in the capital value of index linked loans during the year of £18.4 million (2003: £11.9 million) has been taken to the profit and loss account as
part of interest payable.

@ These casts are amortised at a constant rate on the carrying amount of debt aver the life of the underlying instruments.

(@ "Mark to market” adjustments relate to back-to-back debt reassigned from AWG Group Limited to Anglian Water Services Financing Plc in July

2002 at fair value rather than book value. The difference between the book value and fair value is being amortised at a constant rate on the
carrying amount of debt over the remainder of its life.
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Loans, cther borrowings and financial instruments (contirsed)

The group has entered into three index linked interest rate swap agreements. The values of the notional ¢capital on these swaps are linked to
mavements in the RPL. The increase in the notianal capital value is payable at the final maturity date of the swaps. The increase for the current
year of £12.5 million {2003: £5.8 million) has been taken to the profit and loss account as part of interest payable,

The group has entered into two forward starting interest rate swaps commencing in 2007 and maturing in 2010 which have the effect
of increasing the level of fixed rate debt for that pericd to a level consistent with the group’s hedging policy.

These loans are ‘back-to-back’ inter-group loans from Anglian Water Services Financing Pic to the company.

Under the company / Anglian Water Services Financing Plc loan agreement, Anglian Water Services Financing Plc onlends an egual amount to
the sterling equivalent of each bond to the company on identical items. Therefore each individual *back-to-back’ inter-group Joan has been
separately disclosed. Anglian Water Services Financing Plc charges the company an annual management fee in respect of enteting into the
company / Anglian Water Services Financing Plc loan agreement.

Legal maturity of these instruments is the second of the years quoted. Coupons 'step-up’ is in the first of the years quoted.

Under a security agreement dated 30 fuly 2002 between Anglian Water Services Financing Plc, the company, Anglian Water Services Overseas
Holdings Limited, Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited and Deutsche Trustee Company Limnited (as Agent and Trustee for itself and each of
the Finance Parties to the Global Secured Medium Term Note Programme) creates a fixed and floating charge over the assets of the company to
the extent permissible under the Water Industry Act 1991, In addition there is a fixed charge over the issued share capita! of Anglian Water
Services Financing Pl¢, the company and Anglian Water Services Overseas Holdings Limited. At 21 March 2004 this charge applies to £3,922.6
million (2003: £3,466.3 million} of the group debt shown on page 20.

For the company the current and long-term borrowings can be analysed as follows:

2004 2003
Creditors Creditors Creditors Creditors
< 1 year > 1 year < 1 year > 1 year
£m £m £fm fm
Ameunts owed to group undertakings (‘back-to-back” inter-group loans) 6.5 3,785.0 3.9 3,307.3
Debt issue costs (1.8) (21.3) (1.7) {21.9)
Obligations under finance [eases 17.3 136.8 25.2 153.3
Other loans - 0.1 0.2
22.0 3,900.6 27.4 3,438.9

Group and Company

Maturity analysis of financial liabilities 2004 2003
[ £m —— £m

Less than one year 25.9 30.9

" Between one and two years 92.6 26.7
Between two and five years 7220 587.9
After five years 31078 2,850.3
3,948.1 3,495.8

Indluded above are amounts due under finance leases of £17.3 million (2003: £25.2 million) payable within one year, £20.5 million

(2003: £18.6 million) payable between one and two years, £54.1 million (2003; £73.1 million) payable between two and five years and
£62.2 miltion {2003: £61.6 million) payable after five years. The above maturity profile is determined by reference to the fixed dates on which
the liability falls due.

In addition to loans and finance teases the above analysis includes other financial liabilities (including overdrafts, long-term creditors, accruals
and provisions) totalling £25.5 million (2003: £29.5 million), of which £3.8 miltion fails due in less than one year (2003; £3.5 miliion). This
analysis is net of issue costs totalling £23.1 miflion {2003: £23.6 million).

_ Group

Borrowing facilities 2004 2003
. Em fm

The group has the following unused committed barrowing facilities:
Expiring within one year 304.0 283.0
Expiring between one and two years 225.09 -
Expiring between two and five years - 2250
529.0 508.0
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notes to the financial statements continued

22

Loans, other borrowings and finandal instrurments (continued)

Control of treasury

The Treasury Team, who report direct to the group’s Finance Director, substantially direct the group financing, induding debt, interest costs and
foreign exchange. Treasury policy continues o be focused on the efficient and effective management of cash and financial resources within the
group. The treasury function will actively endeavour to:

* ensure that lenders covenants are met;

+ secure funds through a balanced approach to financial markets and maturities;

* manage interest rates to minimise financial exposures and minimise interest costs;
* invest temporary surplus cash to hest advantage at minimal financial risk;

* maintain an excellent reputation with providers of finance and rating agencies;

* promote management techniques and systems; and

= enhance control of financial resources.

Management of financial risk

Financial risks faced by the group include funding, interest rate, contractual and currency risks. The board of the group regularly reviews these
risks and has approved written policies covering treasury strategy and the use of finandal instruments to manage risks. The last review was in
May 2003 and treasury matters are reported to the board each month.

During the year a Treasury Advisory Group (TAG) was established comprising the group Finance Director, the group Treasurer and a Non-
Executive Director of the company, tagether with the same position holders at the ultimate shareholder AWG Ple. The TAG meets monthly with
the specific remit of reviewing treasury matters,

The group aims to meet its funding requirements primarily through public bond markets, private placements, bank loans and finance leases.
Surplus cash is invested in short-term bank depaosits and AAA rated money funds.

The group also enters into derivative transactions (principatly currency and interest rate swaps) to manage the interest rate and currency risks
arising from the treasury policy.

To ensure continued effectiveness and relevance, the board formally review the organisation and reporting annually.

Borrowing covenants

With the exception of asset-based funding all the group’s borrowings are raised by Anglian Water Services Financing Plc and guaranteed by the
Anglian Water Services Financing group. The group treasury function monitors compliance against all financial obligations and it is the group's
policy to manage the consolidated balance sheet so as to ensure operation within covenanted restrictions,

Foreign currency

The group has currency exposures resulting from debt raised in currencies ather than sterling and very small purchases in foreign currencies. The
group uses a range of instruments to hedge such exposures. All hedges are undertaken for commerdial reasons with the objective of minimising
the impact of exchange rate fluctuations on net assets and profits.

Financial instruments disclosures
Short-term debtors and creditors have been excluded from this note except for the comments on currency exposures to the financial statements.

Currency exposures
The group has na material unhedged monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a currency different from the local currency of the particular
operation.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities 2004 2003
Book Fair Book Fair
value value value value
£m £m fm £m
The fair value of the group’s financial instruments at 31 March was:
Cash at bank and in hand 471.7 417 176.9 176.9
Short-term borrowings (23.3) (23.8} (9.6} {9.6)
Long-term borrowings (3,758.1) (4,087.4) (3.435.4) (3.833.7)
Currency and interest rate swaps and forward exchange contracts (141.2) (175.6) (21.3) (33.2)
Net debt (3,450.9) (3.815.1) (3,289.4) (3,699.6)
Fixed asset investments 1,609.3 1,930.9 1,609.3 2,145.5
Provisions excluding deferred tax and pension obligations {(see note 21) (25.5) {25.5) (29.5) {29.5)

{1,867.1) {1,909.7) (1,709.6) {1,583.6)

The fair value of Joans and other borrowings represents the market value of publidy traded debt instruments o, if in respect of private debt, the
cost which the group would incur if it efected to repay these borrowings before their maturity dates, calculated by discounting future cash flows
at prevailing rates, In the fair value table above, the book values assigned to derivative instruments are separately analysed from the book values
of the underlying loans. )
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Loans, other borrowings and financial instruments (continued)

In accordance with the group’s accounting policy, long-term borrowings are recorded using the contracted rates implicit in the financial

instruments used to hedge the group’s exposure to fluctuations in currency and interest rates.

Interest is charged to the profit and loss account based on the contracted interest rates. To determine the fair value of interest rate swaps

for inclusion in the above table, a calculation was made of the net gain or foss which would have arisen if these contracts had been terminated
on 31 March 2004. The value at that date was determined by market interest rates, which fluctuate over time. The fair value of the group’s fixed
asset investments is calculated by discounting cash flows at prevalling rates reflecting the relative risks involved. The group has also entered into

swap arrangements to hedge overseas investments,

The fair value of the group’s provisions and other financial liabilities has heen estimated as not materially different from the book value,

Unrecegnised gains and losses on hedges

Unrecognised at 1 April

Reversal of items unrecognised at t April
Recagnised during the year

Arising during the year

Unrecognised at 3t March

2004 Gains 2004 Losses 2004 Net 2003 Gains 2003 Losses 2003 Net
£m fm £m £m £m fm

13.6 (61.8) (48.2) 22.4 (8.2) 14.2

©.2) 185 18.3 (22.49) 4.4 (18.0)

(0.1} - {¢.1) (6.4) 3.8 (2.6)

B 18.6 (}3.0) N {4.4) 20.0 (61.8} {41.8)
31.9 {66.3) {34.4) 136 (61.8) (48.2)

Gains and losses on instruments used for hedging are not recognised until the exposure that is being hedged is itself recognised. The total net
unrecognised loss of £34.4 million (2003; net loss £48.2 million) principally represents the opportunity cost of protecting the group charge

against movements in interest rates at a time when interest rates were higher than at 31 March 2004,

Of the unrecegnised gains and losses at 31 March 2004, a net gain of £3.2 million {2003: Joss of £3.3 million) is expected to be included in the

profit and loss account for the year ended 31 March 2005 and the balance in future years.

Currency and interest rate analysis of net financial assets / (liabilities) at 31 March 2004 Financial FixedRate
assets Weighted

on which average Weighted

Index Floating Fixed no interest interest average

Total linked rate rate is paid rate years o

_Em £m fm Em £m % maturity

Sterling {3,922.6} {1,270.8} {200.4) (2,465.7) 14.3 6.9 11.2
Us Dollar - - - - -
Euro - - - - =
Total borrowings {3,922.6) {1,270.8} (200.4) {2,465.7) 14.3
Sterling 471.7 - 471.7 - -
Us Dollar - - - - -
Euro - - - - -
Cash, deposits and current asset investments  471.7 - a471.7 - -
Net debt (3,450.9) {1,270.8) 271.3 (2,465.7} 14.3
Fixed asset investments 1,609.3 - - 1.609.1 0.2
Pravisions {25.5) - - - (25.5)
Net financial liabilities (1,867.1) {1,270.8} 271.3 (856.6) (11.0}
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18 Loans, other borrowings and financial instruments (continued)

Currency and interest rate analysis of net financial assets / {liabilities) at 31 March 2003 Financiat Fixed rate
assets Weighted
on which average Weighted
Index Floating Fixed no interest interest average
Total linked rate rate is paid rate years to
_Em £m £m £m £m % maturity
Sterling {3,466.3) {981.9) (5.2} (2,480.8) 11.6 6.9 121
Us Dollar - - - - -
Euro - - - — -
Total borrowings (3,466.3) {981.9) (5.2 (2,490.8) 11.6
Sterling 176.9 - 176.9 - -
US Dollar - - - - -
Euro - - - - -
Cash, deposits and current asset investments  176.9 - 176.9 - -
Net debt {3.289.4) (981.9) 171.7 (2,490.8) 11.6
Fixed asset investments 1,609.3 - - 1,609.2 a1
Provisions (295 - - - (29.5)
Net financial liabilities (1,709.6) {881.9} 171.7 {881.6) {17.8)

The above tables reflect the net position after swap arrangements, the most significant effect of which is to swap US$877 million (2003: US$877
milfion) and €1,115 miflion (2003: €465 million) into sterling. Fixed rate [oans are those for which the interest rate was fixed for more than

12 months at 31 March 2004 and 31 March 2003.

Floating rate cash and investments earn interest based on the London Inter Bank Bid rate (LIBID) for the relevant currency. Floating rate

borrowings incur interest based on LIBOR.

Group Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
0 Other creditors falling due after more than one year o £m £m £m im
Deferred grants and contributions 20.0 87.4 80.0 87.4
B Group and Company
Cougon Unfunded

enhancement pension Deferred
pravision obligations tax Total
21 Provisions for liabilities and charges o £m £m £m £m
At 1 April 2003 29.5 26.2 108.3 164.0
Unwinding of discount 0.4 2.4 - 2.8
Utifised in the year (4.4} (2.1} (11.3) (17.8}
At 31 March 2004 255 26.5 97.0 149.0

The coupon enhancement provision relates to coupon enhancement and other related costs incurred on the transfer of debt from AWG Group
Limited to Anglian Water Senvices Financing Plc at the end of the refinancing exercise. The provision is expected to be utilised over the next

25 years and has been discounted at 6.1 per cent which represents the adjusted credit risk of additional coupon payments following the

transfer of debt from AWG Group Limited.

The provision for pension obligations refates to the cost of unfunded pension enhancements. These pension payments are expected to be made
over several future accounting periods. The provision is determined using actuarial assumptions based on those used for the valuation of the

AWG Pension Scheme {AWGPS) and has been discounted at a rate of 9.0 per cent (2003: 9.0 per cent).

The deferred tax provision is analysed in note 22. The effect of discounting on deferred tax is shown in note 7.
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22 Deferred taxation

The total tax charge or credit in the current year includes provisions for discounted deferred taxation. Consequently, changes in the medivm-term
and long-term interest rates used to discount deferred taxation assets and liabilities can affect the amount of deferred taxation charged or

credited in the profit and loss account.

The deferred tax liability is stated net of Advance Corporation Tax (ACT) recoverable. If changes in the tax legislation were introduced which
restricted the ability of companies to use ACT, this asset may no longer be recoverable and in this event, an additional tax charge would arise in
the profit and loss account of £64.8 million,

At 1 April 2003

Deferred tax credited to the profit and loss account (see note 7)

At 31 March 2004

Accelerated capital allowances
Short-term timing differences

Surplus ACT asset

Undiscounted provision for deferred tax
Discount

Discounted provision for deferred tax

23 Commitments under operating leases

Group and Company
£m

108.3
(11.3)
97.0

Group and Company

2004 2003
£m fm
742.2 727.1
(6.6) (0.7
(144.0) (119.9)
591.6 596.5
{494.6) {488.2)
97.0 108.3

At 31 March 2004 the group and the company had commitments to make payments during the next 12 months under non-cancellable
operating teases which expire as follows:

Within one year
Between one and five years
After five years

24 Share capital - equity shares
Authorised
Ordinary shares of £1 each
Allotted, issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of £1 each

Group and Company

2004 2003

25 Movement in shareholder's funds

At beginning of year
Profit for the financia! year
Dividends

At end of year

Land and Land and
buildings Other buildings Cther
fm £m £m fm
- 1.3 - 1.1
- 35 - 5.0
34 1.9 3.2 0.5
34 6.7 3.2 6.6
_Group and Company
2004 2003
£m fm
860.0 860.0
860.0 860.0
Group Company
Share Profit and 2004 2003 Share Profit and 2004 2003
capital {oss reserve Total Total capital loss reserve Total Total
Em fm £m fm £m fm _fm fm
860.0 7243 1,584.3 964.5 860.0 724.8 1,584.8 967.8
- 3027 302.7 109.2 - 299.9 299.9 106.4
- {250.6) {250.6) 510.6 - (250.6} (250.6) 510.6
860.0 776.4 1,636.4 1,584.3 860.0 7741 1.634.1 1,584.8
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notes to the financial statements continued

26 Pension commitments
(#  Pension arrangements for the majority of the group's employees are of the funded defined benefit type through the AWG Pension Scheme
(AWGPS). The group’s actuaries are AQN Limited.

The defined benefit arrangements are dosed to hew employees, who are eligible instead for entry 1o AWG's defined contribution scheme which
started on 1 April 2002. Contributions to the defined contribution scheme amounted to £1.0 million (2003: £0.2 million).

The administration and investment of the AWGPS is maintained separately from the finances of the AWG Plc group.

The accounting pension costs have been prepared under SSAP 24 ‘Accounting for Pension Costs’, hased on the most recent full actuariat
valuation. Details of the most recent actuarial valuation of the scheme are summarised below:

Scheme
Date of most recent valuation 31 March 2002
Actuarial method projected unit

Main assumptions:
Excess of investment returns over:

- general salary increases 1.9% pa
- annual increases in pensions 3.8% pa
Results:

- market value of assets £518.1 millien
— funding level 109%
Due date of next full actuarial valuation 31 March 2005

The net pension cost for the year ended 31 March 2004 was £6.5 million (2003: £7.1 million). The net pension cost incudes a credit of
£2.4 million {2003: £2.4 million) in respect of the amortisation of actuarial surpluses. At 31 March 2004 there was a prepayment in respect
of pensions of £53.5 million (2003: £38.9 million).

(b In November 2000 the Accounting Standards Board issued FRS 17 "Retirement Benefits’. The group is making use of the transitional
arrangements regarding the adoption of FRS 17. Disclosures are included below as if FRS 17 had been applied from 1 April 2001.

The valuation used for FRS 17 disclosures has been based on the most recent full actuarial valuation for AWGPS {summarised above), updated
by independent actuaries to take account of the requirements of FRS 17 in order to assess the labilities of the scheme at 31 March 2004.

The group is contributing 20.1 per cent of pensionable pay plus £9.1 million per annum to the AWGPS. The group also manages an unfunded
pension arrangement (see note 21), which has been valued by independent actuaries to take account of the requirements of FRS 17 as at

31 March 2004,

in addition, the group cperates a defined benefit scheme for the employees of the former Hartlepool Water Limited acquired on 1 April 2000,
The assets and liabilities of this arrangement are not material to the group financial statements and have been excluded from the following
disclosures.

The fiabifities of the schemes have been valued using the projected unit method and using the folfowing assumptions:

2004 2003 2002

% pa % pa % pa
Discount rate 5.5 5.4 6.0
Inftation rate 2.9 2.6 2.8
Increase to deferred benefits during deferment 2.9 26 28
Increases to inflation related pensions in payment 2.9 2.7 2.9
Salary increases 4.4 46 48
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26 Pension commitrnents {continued)

The long-term expected rate of return and the assets in the scheme refating to the company at 31 March 2004 are:

Unfunded
AWGPS pehsions Total
Expected Fair value of Fair value of Fair value of
rate of return scheme assets scheme assets scheme assets
% pa £m £m fm
Equities 7.8 333.0 N/A 3330
Corporate bonds 5.2 2341 N/A 231
Gilts 4.8 113.6 N/A 1t3.8
Praperty 6.8 124 N/A 134
Cther . 4.0 321 N/A 321
Total assets 515.2 N/A, 515.2
Fair value of scheme liabiiities {658.8) (39.7) {698.5)
Deficit in the scheme {143.6) (39.7) {183.3}
Related deferred tax asset 43 4 11.9 55.3
Net pension liability {100.2) {27.8) {128.0)
The long-term expected rate of return and the assets in the scheme relating to the company at 31 March 2003 were:
Unfunded
AWGPS pensions Total
Expected Fair value of Fair value of Fair value of
rate of return scheme assets  scheme assets scheme assets
% pa fm fm fm
Equities 7.6 279.7 N/A 279.7
Corporate bonds 4.9 228 N/A 22.8
Gilts 4.6 65.3 N/A 65.3
Property 6.6 13.0 N/A 13.0
Other 40 23.3 N/A 233
Total assets 404.1 N/A 404.1
Fair value of scheme liabilities (599.9) (37.6) ~ (637.5)
Deficit in the scheme ) (195.8) (37.6) (233.4)
Related deferred tax asset 58.7 1.3 70.0
Net pension liability (137.1) {26.3) {163.4)
The fong-term expected rate of return and the assets in the scheme relating to the company at 31 March 2002 were:
Unfunded
AWGPS pensions Total
Expected Fair value of Fair value of Fair value of
rate of return scheme assets  scheme assels scheme assets
% pa fm £m fm
Equities 8.0 3891 N/A 389.1
Corporate bonds 6.0 28.0 N/A 28.0
Gilts 5.0 63.3 N/A 63.3
Property 8.0 15.7 N/A 15.7
Other 4.0 13.7 N/A 13.7
Total assets 509.8 NA 5008
Fair value of scheme liabilities {519.8) (36.7) (556.5)
Deficit in the scheme {10.0} (36.7) (46.7)
Related deferred tax asset 3.0 8.0 11.0
Net pension liability (7.0) (28.7) (35.7)
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notes to the financial statements continued

6

28

Pension commitments {continuad)

The deferred tax attributable to pension scheme deficits is not discounted because the related deficits are themselves determined on a discounted

basis.

if the above net pension liabilities had been recognised in the financial statements, the group’s net assets and the profit and [oss reserve at

31 March 2004 would be as follows:

2004 2003

Net assets £m £m
Net assets 1,636.4 1,584.3
Exclude existing post tax net pension prepayment (under SSAP 24) (27.0) {9.4)
1,609.4 1,574.9
FRS 17 pension liability net of deferred tax {128.00 {163.4)
Net assets including FRS 17 pension liability 1,481.4 1,411.5
2004 2003

Profit and loss reserve fm £m
Profit and loss reserve 776.4 724.3
Exclude existing post tax net pension prepayment {under SSAP 24) {27.0) (9.4)
749.4 714.8
FRS 17 pension fiability net of deferred tax {128.00 (165.4)
Profit and loss reserve including FRS 17 pension liability 621.4 551.5

The group's pensian expense for its defined benefit schemes, in accordance with FRS 17, would have been as set out below
Unfunded

AWGPS Pensions Total

2004 Profit and loss account £m £m £m
Current service cost {16.3) - {16.33
Past service cost (2.0) - (2.0
Charge to operating profit (18.3) - (18.3)
Expected return on pension scheme assets 7.4 - 27.4
Interest on pension scheme liabilities {32.5) (2.0 (34.5)
Amount charged to other finance income (5.1} (2.0} (7.1}
Charge to profit on ordinary activities before taxation {23.4) (2.0} {25.4)

Unfunded

AWGPS Pensions Total

2003 Profit and loss account £m £m £m
Current service cost (15.7) - (15.7)
Past service cost - - -
Charge to operating profit (15.7) - {15.7)

Expected return on pension scheme assets 3%.0 - 3%.0
Interest on pension scheme liabilities (31.3) {2.0) (33.3)

Amount credited to other finance income 7.7 {2.0) 5.7
Charge to profit on ordinary activities before taxation {8.0) (2.0) (10.0)
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29

Pension commitments {continued)

2004 Statement of total recognised gains and losses

Actual return on pension scheme assets less expected return
Experience gains and losses arising on the scheme liabilities

Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of the scheme liabilities

Gain / (loss) recognised

2003 Statermnent of total recognised gains and losses

Actual return on pension scheme assets less expected return
Experience gains and losses arising on the scheme liabilities

Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of the scheme liabilities

Loss recognised

2004 Movement in scheme deficit (before related deferred tax asset)

Deficit at 1 April 2003
Current service costs
Contributions

Past service costs

Net interest

Actuarial gain / (loss)
Deficit at 31 March 2004

2003 Movement in scheme deficit (before related deferred tax asset)

Deficit at 1 April 2002
Current service costs
Contributions

MNet Interest

Actuarial loss

Deficit at 31 March 2003

2004 Details of experience gains and losses

Difference between expected and actual returns on scheme assets:
Amount (£fm)

Percentage of scheme assets

Experience gains and losses on scheme liabilities:
Amount (£m)
Percentage of present value of scheme liabilities

Amount in group statement of total recognised gains and losses:

Amount (£m)
Percentage of present value of scheme liabilities
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Unfunded
AWGPS Pensions Tatal
£m £m fm
75.5 — 75.5
{22.2) (2.2) {24.4)
53.3 {2.2) 511
Unfunded
AWGPS Pensions Total
£m £m f£m
(160.4) - {160.4}
- 0.9 0.9
{41.2) (1.8) (43.0)
{201.6) (0.9 {202.5)
Unfunded
AWGPS Pensions Total
fm fm £m
(195.8) (37.6) (233.4)
(16.3) - {16.3)
223 2.1 24.4
2.0) - (2.0)
{5.1) 2.0) (7.1)
_ 533 (2.2) 51.1
{143.6) {39.7) {183.3}
-"Unfunded
BWGPS Pensions Total
o fm fm £m
(10.0} (36.7) (46.7)
(15.7) - {15.7)
23.8 2.0 258
7.7 (2.0} 5.7
_____ (201.6) {0.9) (202.5)
(195.8} (37.8) (233.4)
Unfunded
AWGPS Pensions Total
75.5 - 75.5
14.7% - 14.7%
533 {2.2) 51.1
8.1% 5.5% 7.3%




notes to the financial statements continued

26 Pension commitments {continued)

Unfunded
2003 Details of experience gains and losses . Awces Pensions Total
Difference between expected and actual returns on scheme assets:
Amount (£m) (160.4} - (160.4)
Percentage of scheme assets 39.7% - 39.7%
Experience gains and losses on scheme liabilities:
Amount (£m) ) - 0.9 0.9
Percentage of present value of scheme liabilities - 2.4% 0.1%
Amaount in group statement of total recognised gains and losses:
Amount (£m) (201.6) 0.9) (202.5)
Percentage of present value of scheme liabilities 33.6% 2.4% 31.8%

27 Contingent liabilities

Al 31 March 2004 £144.0 million of Advance Corporation Tax (ACT) has been surrendered 1o the company by AWG Group Limited but remains
unutilised. As part of the financial restructuring the company is required to pay AWG Group Limited on utilisation of the ACT. A provision has
not been recognised in the group accounts as it is uncertain whether the ACT will be utilised (i.e. it is not probable that a transfer of ecanomic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation) and it is not possible to make a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.

The company, as part of the Anglian Water Services Financing group, guarantees unconditionally and irrevocably all the borrowings of Anglian
Water Services Financing Plc, which at 31 March 2004 amounted to £3,791.5 million (2003: £3,311.2 milion). The borrowings of Anglian
Water Services Holdings Limited and Anglian Water Services Overseas Holdings Limited are also guaranteed uncenditionally and irrevocably by
the company. Excluding the £1,609.1 million loan made by the company to Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited, Anglian Water Services
Holdings Limited and Anglian Water Services Overseas Holdings Limited had no outstanding indebtedness at 31 March 2004,

There are no other material contingent liabilities at 31 March 2004 for which provision has not been made in these financial statements.

28 Ultimate parent company

Anglian Water Services Overseas Holdings Limited, a company registered in the Cayman Islands, is the immediate parent company of the
company.

AWG Group bimited, a company registered in England and Wales, is the parent company of the smallest group to consolidate the accounts
of the group.

AWG Plc, a company registered in England and Wales, is the parent company af the largest group to consolidate the accounts of the group.
The directors consider AWG Plc to be the ultimate parent company.

Copies of the accounts of Anglian Water Services Overseas Holdings Limited, Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited and Anglian Water
Services Financing Plc can be obtained from the Company Secretary, Henderson House, Lancaster Way, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XQ
or the company website at www.anglianwater.co.uk.

Copies of the group accounts of AWG Group Limited and AWG Flc can be obtained from the Company Secretary, Anglian House, Ambury Road,
Huntingden, Cambridgeshire PE29 3NZ.

20 Anglian Water Services Limited Annual Report and Accounts 2004




reqgulatory accounts and required regulatory information

The regulatory accounts and required regulatory information for Anglian Water Services Limited (the company or the appointee)
are shown on pages 31 to 47.

statement of directors’ responsibilities for regulatory information

Further to the requirements of company law, the directors are required to prepare accounting statements which comply with the requirements of
Condition F of the Instrument of Appointment of the company as a water and sewerage undertaker under the Water Industry Act 1991 and Regulatory
Accounting Guidelines (RAG) issued by the Office of Water Services (Ofwat).

This additionally requires the directors to:

* confirm that, in their apinion, the company has sufficient financial resources and facilities, management resources and methods of planning and
internal control for the next 12 months;

confirm that, in their opinion, the company has sufficient rights and assets which would enable a special administrator to manage the affairs,
business and property of the company;

confirm that, in their opinion, the company has contracts with any assocdiate company with the necessary provisions and reguirements concerning
the standard of service to be supplied to ensure compliance with the company's obligations as a water and sewerage undertaker;

report to the Director General of Water Services {DG) changes in the company's activities which may be material in relation to the company’s ability
to finance its requlated activities;

« undertake transactions entered into by the appointed business, with or for the benefit of associated companies or other businesses or activities of
the appointed business, at arm's dength; and

* keep proper accounting recards which comply with Condition .

These responsibilities are additional to thase already set out in the statutary financial statements.

notes on regulatory information

1 general
As discussed in the directors’ report in the statutory financial statements, the company's activities are regulated by the conditions of a licence
granted to the company by the Secretary of State for the Environment. With certain exceptions, the regulatory provisions do not apply to
business activities which are not connected with the carrying cut of the water and sewerage function, these business activities are referred
to as non-appointed business (see note 2 on page 35).

An analysis of the regulatory historical cost profit and loss account and regulatory historical cost balance sheet between appointed and noen-
appointed business is set out on pages 33 and 34. A current cost profit and loss account and current cost balance sheet are shown on pages 37
and 38. Other current cost disclosures appear on pages 39 to 47. Additional information required by the licence is shown on pages 35 and 36.

Under the RAGs the treatment of certain turnaver and expenditure items differs from that disclosed in the statutory financial statements.

2 protection of the regulated business

(8} In the opinion of the directors the company will have available to it sufficient financial resources and facilities to enable it to carry out, for at
least the next 12 manths, the regulated activities (including the investrment programme necessary to fulfit its obligations under the
appointment).

(b)  In the opinion of the directors the company will, for at least the next 12 months, have available to it management resources and methods of
planning and internal control which are sufficient to carry out the regulated activities {including the investrment programme necessary to fulfil
the company's obligations under the Instrument of Appointment).

{c}  Inthe opinion of the directors all contracts entered into with any associate company include afl necessary provisions and requirements
concerning the standard of service to be supplied to the company to ensure that it is abie to meet all its obligations as a water and sewerage
undertaker,

3 arms-length trading
In the opinion of the directors, the company was in compliance with paragraph 3.1 of Condition K of the licence throughout the year.
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current cost five year performance review

This relates to the five-year profit and loss accounts and balance sheets on page 47 prepared using current cost accounting principles and should be
read in conjunction with the performance review set out in the statutory financial statements. The prior year figures are those reported in the
regulatory accounts for that particutar year and inflated to a common price base with figures reported in the current year. This is done by multiplying
the numbers in prior years by the Retail Price Index {RFf) at 31 March 2004 divided by the RPi at 31 March in the relevant prior year.

In operating costs there was a year on year reduction of £18.0 million between 2003 and 2004. Operating costs in the prior year included £19.1
million of exceptional costs which did not recur in the current period.

Movements between 2003 and 2004 were as follows:

a}

b}

o}

The working capital adjustment which arises through the indexation of the 2003 balance sheet working capital adjustment {comprising short-
term debtors, creditors and cash but excluding debt) by the RPl movement in the current year. This results in a credit to the balance sheet and an
offsetting debit to the profit and loss of £3.2 million in the current year.

The financing adjustment was £51.2 million in 2004 compared with £63.4 million in 2003 and is calculated as the indexation of the 2003
balance sheet net assets employed less net operating assets. The movement is due to a reduction in other trade creditors from 31 March 2002
10 31 March 2003, Net assets employed are lower than net operating assets as net assets include the impact of long-term debt and dividends
payable. This results in a credit balance sheet movement and an offsetting debit profit and loss account movement in the current year.

The increase in working capital in the balance sheet of £234.9 million between 2003 and 2004 is due primarily to an increase in cash balances
of £267.8 million. This was due to new borrowings in the year and net cash inflow from operating activities fess cash utilised on capital
enhancements and dividend payments.

Over the five year period the major notable movements are as fotlows

a}

b)

Q

d)

Turnover reduced from 2000 to 2001 by £62.2 million as a result of a negative K' of 10 being applied as part of the Asset Management Plan
(AMP) 3 regulatory settlement. From 2001 to 2002 there was a positive K of 1 and an increase in revenue of £21.1 million. From 2002 to 2003
there was a reduction in turnover of £13.8 miliion. This was due to the allowable K increase of 2.2 being offset by negative consumption
movements and refinements to the acerual consumption calculation. The movement between 2003 and 2004 is explained in the performance
review set out in the statutory financial statements.

Current cost operating costs consist of operating costs, exceptional eperating costs and current cost depreciation. Over the five-year pericd
operating costs have started at £286.9 million in 1999 and ended at £288.7 million in 2003 despite continued upward pressure. The regulatary
price settlement for AMP 3 held operating costs flat in real terms and to date actuals have been broadly in line with the Determination, Current
cost depreciation increased over the five-year period from £173.7 million in 1999 to £226.9 million in 2003. This is in line with the historic cost
deprediation (as adjusted for price inflation).

Net interest increased by £22.4 million in 2001 when compared with 2000 due to some atypical costs for early termination of some loans and
higher indexation on RP| linked bonds. In 2002 this returned to a more normal base of £107.8 million. Following the financial restructuring
completed on 30 July 2002 the composition of the net interest charge has changed and this makes comparability with prior years more difficutt.

The 2003 charge consists of £191.7 million in underlying interest costs, £51.0 mitlion of exceptional costs associated with refinancing and
£133.3 million of interest receivable relating to an inter-company loan with Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited. The underlying interest
charge increased compared to 2002 because of the increased gearing of the company. The 2004 charge is discussed in the performance review
set out in the statutory financial statements.

Taxation charges in 1999, 2000 and 2001 were restated to incude the impact of deferred tax as per Financial Reporting Standard (FRS} 19.

In 2002 there was a credit due of £29.2 million due to accrual releases following the settlement of prior year tax assessments plus a negative
deferred tax charge due to movements in discount rates. In 2003 there was a charge of £36.8 million on current tax, which was predominantly
due to charging tax on the interest receivable of £133.3 million (discussed above). In 2004, following agreement that the company wilt not pay
for the losses surrendered to it by Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited, most of this charge was reversed which gave rise to a credit in 2004.

Y Ofwat defines K as the amount by which a company can increase, or must decrease, its average charge above or below inflation each year to finance
its services and meet Jts legal obligations. When inflation is included, this is commonly referred to as the ‘price limit’,
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regulatory historical cost profit and loss account

of the company for tha year ended 31 March

2004 2003
Non Non
Appointed appointed Total Appointed zppointed Total
£m £m £fm £m fm £m
Turnover 758.6 8.0 766.6 719.3 7.4 726.7
Operating costs (444.7) (3.9 {448.6) (453.4) @.7) (458.1)
Profit on sale of fixed assets 0.8 - 0.8 0.6 - 0.6
Operating profit* 314.7 4.1 3188 266.5 2.7 2692
Other income - - - 0.1 - 0.1
Interest receivable 2078 - 207.6 142.6 - 142.6
Interest payable (259.8) - (259.8) (249.0} - (249.0)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 262.5 4.1 266.6 160.2 2.7 162.9
Taxation:
— current tax 23.2 (1.2} 220 (35.8) 0.8) {(36.6)
— deferred tax 11.3 - 11.3 (19.9) - (19.9)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 297.0 2.9 299.9 104.5 1.9 106.4
Dividends (247.7) (2.9) (250.6) 512.9 (2.3) 510.6
Maovement in reserves 49.3 - 493 617.4 (0.4) 817.0

* After exceptional items of £18.0 million in the prior year.
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ALl

regulatory historical cost balance sheet

of the company at 31 March

Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Investments

Current assets

Stocks

Debtors

Cash at bank and in hand
Short-terrn investments

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Short-term borrowings

Dividends payable

Other creditors

Net current assets / (liabilities)

Total assets less current liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Loans and other borrowings
Other creditors

Provisions for liabilities and charges
Deferred tax
Other provisions

Capital and reserves

Called up equity share capital

Profit and loss reserve

Total shareholder's funds (all equity)
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2004 2003
Non Non

Appointed appointed Total Appointed appointed Total
fm fm £m fm £m fm
3,767.3 - 3,767.3 3,676.4 - 3,676.4
1,609.3 - 1,609.3 1,609.3 - 1,609.3
5,376.6 - 5376.6 5,285.7 - 5,285.7
6.6 - 6.6 4.6 - 4.6
3244 - 324.4 2895 - 2995
157.5 4.9 162.4 0.6 2.7 33
269.0 - 269.0 158.0 - 158.0
757.5 4.9 762.4 462.7 2.7 465.4
{22.0} - (22.0) 27.4) - {27.4)
(55.2} (2.9 (58.1) {150.7) (1.9 (152.6)
{283.2) (2.09 (285.2) (295.2) (0.8) {296.0}
3871 - 297.1 (10.6) - {10.6)
5773.7 - 5,773.7 5,275.1 - 5,275.1
{3,900.6) - (3,900.6) (3.438.9) - (3,438.9
{(30.0) - (90.0) (87.4) - (87.4)
{3,990.6) - {3,990.6) (3,526.3) - (3,526.3)
{97.0) - (97.0) (108.3) - (108.3)
(52.0} - (52.0) (55.7) - (55.7)
{149.0} - {149.0) (164.0) - {164.0)
1,634.1 - 1,634.1 1,584.8 - 1,584.8
860.0 860.0 860.0 - 860.0
774.1 - 7741 7248 - 7248
1.634.1 - 1,634.1 1,584.8 - 1,584.8




additional information required by the licence

Accounting policies

The accounting policies are set out in the statutory firancial statements, except that, as noted on page 31, under the Regulatory Accounting
Guidelines {RAG} certain turnover and expenditure items are treated differently in the regulatory financial statements, In additior, infrastructure
renewals accounting has been retained in the regulatory accounts in accordance with the Office of Water Services {Ofwat) requirements.

2 information in relation to allocations and apportionments hetween the appointed and any other business ar activity of the appointee
or associated cornpany
The non-appointed business relates mainly to service searches, recreation, feisure and the provision of engineering and consultancy senvices.
The North Tees water supply agreement to the Huntsman Petrochemical site, which is not in the Anglian Water area, has also been treated
as nen-appointed business.

A praportion of the operating costs relating to these activities is directly incurred and does not require allocation. Other relevant costs have been
allocated according to time spent on these activities.

3 Allgcation to principal service

Operating costs are incurred directly by specific service and have not required allocation. Indirect costs are allocated on either a causal link basis
or according to local managers’ assessments. The allecation to principal service of the charge for infrastructure renewals is based on the Asset
Management Plan.

o Capital costs, and hence the related depreciation charges, are incurred directly by specific service and have not required allocation.

Information in respect of transactions with any other business or activity of the appointee or any associated company
To the best of the directors” knowledge, all appropriate transactions with associated companies have been disclosed in notes (a) to (f) below.

(s} Borrowings or sums lent
On 30 July 2002 £1,609.1 million was lent by the company to Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited. No other sums were lent by the
appointee to associated companies at 31 March 2004.

Sums borrowed by the appointee from Anglian Water Services Financing Ple, its financing subsidiary, were:

Principal amount Repayment Interest rate
Iy_'gg_pf loan £fm date %
Fixed rate 100.0 2014 12.375
Fixed rate 200.0 2023 6.875
Fixed rate 200.0 2029 6.625
Fixed rate 150.0 2006 8.25
‘Mark to market® adjustments on £150.0m loan (1) 8.1 2006
Fixed rate 250.0 2022 5.837
Fixed rate 246.0 2030 6.293
Fixed rate (5) 275.0 2012/2037 7.882
Fixed rate 229.3 2009 5.375
Fixed rate 4532 2013 4,625
Fixed rate 16.0 2009 7.07
‘Mark to market' adjustments on £16.0m loan {1) 0.7 2009
Fixed rate 1.6 2006 7.2
‘Mark to market’ adjustments on £1.6m loan {1} 0.1 2006
Fixed rate 35.8 2006 6.85
Fixed rate 28.4 2005 6.57
Fixed rate 249 2006 0.65
Fixed rate 71.0 2008 7.01
Fixed rate 16.3 2008 713
Fixed rate 138.5 2011 7.23
Index linked (2) 153.6 2008 5.5
index linked (2) 164.9 2020 4,125
tndex finked (2) 209.6 2032 3.07
Index linked (2) 62.8 2032 3.07
Index linked (2} 78.6 2024 3.666
Floating rate (3} 254.8 2007 LIBOR plus 0.4%
Floating rate (3), (5) 50.0 2007/2012 LIBOR plus 1.2%
Floating rate (3), {5) 180.0 2009/2014 LIBOR plus 1.25%
Floating rate (3) 74.0 2037 EURIBOR plus 2.8%
Fioating rate (3), (5) 100.0- 2010/2037 LIBOR plus 2.8%
£150m index linked swap (3}, {4) 6.7 2024
£175m index linked swap (3}, (4) 7.8 2030
£258m index linked swap (3), (4) 38 2013

(1} As part of the financial restructuring of the company in 2002/03 back to back loans to the company from AWG Group Limited were reassigned from AWG Group Limited to Anglian Water
Services Financing Ple. The ‘rmark to market’ adjustments relate to the reassignment of these loans at fair value rather than book value. The difference between the book value and fair value
1s being amortised at a constant rate on the carrying amount of the debt over the remainder of its life.

(2) The value of the capital and interest elements of the index finked debt are linked to movernents in the Retail Price index (RPI).

(3) The company has entered into swep agreements that convert 98.5 per cent of its floating rate debt into index linked debt in accordance with the company’s hedging policy.

{4) The values of the notional capital on these index linked swaps are linked to movements in RPI. The increase in the notional capital value is payable at the final maturity date of the swaps.

(5) Legal maturity of these instruments is the second of the years quoted. Coupans ‘step-up' is in the first of the years quoted.

EURIBOR is the *European inter Bank Offer Rate’. LIBOR is the "London Inter Bank Offer Rate’.
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additional information required by the licence continued

4 Information in respect of transactions with any other business or activity of the appointee or any assoctated company (continued)

{5 Dividends payable
A dividend of £247.7 million is paid and payable for the year (2003: 286.3 million). Of this dividend, £193.6 million {2003: £129.6 million}
is ultimately paid and payable to Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited, a parent undertaking, in order for it to service the interest payable
to the company on the inter-company loan of £1,609.1 million (see note 4 (a} on page 35). £193.1 million of the dividend paid per the cash
flow statement (see page 39) is ultimately paid to Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited.

In 2003 AWG Group Limited waived its right to £786.0 million of the 2001 dividend.

{© Guarantees/securities
The company, as part of the Anglian Water Services Firancing group, guarantees unconditionally and irrevocably all the borrowings of Anglian
Water Services Financing Ple, its wholly owned subsidiary, which at 31 March 2004 amounted to £3,791.5 million (2003: £3,311.2 million).
The horrowings of Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited and Anglian Water Services QOverseas Holdings Limited are also guaranteed
unconditionally and irrevocably by the company. Excluding the £1,609.1 million loan made by the company 1o Anglian Water Services
Holdings Limited, Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited and Anglian Water Services Overseas Holdings Limited had no outstanding
indebtedness at 31 March 2004 (2003: nil).

tdy  Charitable and pelitical donations
During the year the group made a payment of £1.0 million {2003: £1.0 million} to the Anglian Water Trust Fund.

Financially through charitable donations, educational, regeneration and recreation projects, the group contributed £0.1 million (2003: £0.1 million)
| to other charitable causes.

No political donations were made.

) Omissions of rights
No material omissions took place during the year.

] Waivers
There were no material waivers during the year.
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current cost profit and loss account for the appointed business
of the company for the year ended 31 March

2004 2003
Notes tm fm
2 Turnover 758.6 718.3
4 Current cost operating costs {(515.6) (519.0)
3 Operating income 0.3 0.3
2433 200.6
1,3 Working capital adjustment (3.2) (8.9
Current cost operating profit® 240.1 191.7
Other income - 01
Interest receivable 207.6 142.6
Interest payable {259.8) (249.0)
#e)  Financing adjustment 51.2 63.4
Current cost profit before taxation 2394 148.8
Current tax 23.2 (35.8)
Deferred tax 11.3 (19.9)
Current cost profit attributable to shareholder 273.6 931
Dividends (2477 512.9
7 Current cost profit 25.9 606.0

*After exceptional items of £18.3 million in the prior year.

The notes on pages 40 to 47 form part of these current cost financial statements.
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current cost balance sheet for the appointed business
of the company at 31 March

2004 2003

Notes fm fm
Assets employed

H Fixed assets 19,181.0 18,665.9

Third party contributions since 31 March 1990 (609.3) {581.6)

18,571.7 18,084.3

6 Working capital 411.2 121.8
Net operating assets 18,982.9 18,206.2
Cash and investments 1,609.3 1,609.3
Non-trade debtors 68.5 51.3
Dividends payable {55.2) {150.7}
Other non-trade creditors due within one year (22.0) (27.4)
Creditors due after one year (3,900.6) (3,438.9)
Provisions for liabilities and charges
Deferred tax {97.0) (108.3)
Other provisions (52.0) (55.7)
Net assets employed 16,533.9 16,085.8
Financed by
Called up share capital 860.0 860.0

7 Profit and loss reserve 182.3 156.4

8 Current cost reserve 15,491 .6 15,069.4
Total capital and reserves 16,533.9 16,085.8

tes on pages 40 to 47 form part of these current cost financial statements.

by the board on 2 June 2004.

David'Hippite
Chief Executive Fivarice Director
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current cost cash flow statement for the appointed business
of the company for the year ended 31 March

Notes

2} Net cash inflow from operating activities

Returns on investments and servicing of finance

Interest received

Interest paid

Cash flow treated as finance costs under Financial Reporting Standard (FRS} 4
Interest element of finance lease rental payments

Net cash outflow for returns on investments and servicing of finance

Taxation
Corporation Tax received

Capital expenditure and financial investment

Gross cost of purchase of fixed assets

Grants and contributions received

Infrastructure renewals expenditure

Short-term loan to group company, AWG Group Limited

Loan to group company, Anglian Water Services Holdings Limited
Disposal of tangible fixed assets

Net cash putflow for capital expenditure and financial investment

Equity dividends paid
Management of liguid resources

Increase in short-term deposits and investments

Net cash outflow before financing

Financing

Increase in loans

Repayments of amounts barrowed
Capital element of finance lease payments
Net cash inflow from financing

Increase in cash

Notes 9a and 9b on page 46 forms part of this current cost cash flow statement.
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2004 2003
im fm
457.5 415.1
204.6 94.9
(212.2) (141.8)
(1.3) (23.8}
9.1 (9.7}
{18.0) {80.4)
03 05
{236.3) {219.1)
18.6 17.0
{40.5) (42.6)
- 309.5
- {1,609.1)
1.1 13
{256.9) {1,543.0)
(343.2) (122.4)
{180.8) (88.2)
{341.1) {1,418.4)
453.2 L 1.9473
€0.7) » (255.1)
{24.4) {21.7)
4281 1,670.5
87.0 252.1




notes to the current cost financial statements

(2]

(b}

{0

@}
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Accounting policies

General
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with guidance issued by the Director General of Water Services (DG) for
maodified real terms financial statements suitable for regulation in the water industry.

They measure profitability on the basis of real financial capital maintenance, in the context of assets which are valued at their current cost
value to the business, with the exception of assets acquired prior to 31 March 1990,

The accounting policies used are the same as those adopted in the statutory historical cost financial statements, except as set out below:

Tangible fixed assets

Assets acquired prior to 31 March 1990 and in operatignal use are valued at the replacement cost of their operating capability. To the extent
that the regulatory regime does not allow such assets to earn a return high enough to justify that value, this represents a modification of the
value to the business principle.

No provision is made for possible funding of future replacement of assets by contributions from third parties and, to the extent that some
of those assets would on replacement be so funded, replacement cost again differs from value to the business.

Redundant assets are valued at their recoverable amounts.

Land and buildings
Non-specialised operational properties are valued on the basis of apen market value for existing use as part of the periodic Asset Management
Plan {AMP) reviews and are expressed in real terms by indexation using the RPI thereafter.

Specialised operational properties acquired since 31 March 1990 are valued at the lower of depreciated replacement cost and recoverable
amount, restated annually between periodic AMP reviews by adjusting for inflation as measured by changes in the RPI. The unamortised
portion of third party contributions received is deducted in afriving at net operating assets (as described below).

Infrastructure assets
Mains, sewers, impounding and pumped raw water storage reservoirs, dams, sludge pipelines and sea outfalls are valued at replacement cost,
determined principally on the basis of data provided by the AMP.

A process of continuing refinement of asset records is expected to produce adjustments to existing values when periodic reviews of the AMP
take place. In the intervening years, values are restated to take account of changes in the general level of inflation, as measured by changes
in the RPt over the year.

Other fixed assets ‘
All other fixed assets are valued periodically at depreciated replacement costs. Between periodic AMP reviews, values are restated for inflation
as measured by changes in the RPL

Surplus land
Surplus land is valued at recoverable amount, taking into account that part of any proceeds to be passed on to customers under Condition
B of the licence.

Modern equivalent asset (MEA) valuation
A review of the MEA valuation and asset stock is undertaken as part of the last Periadic Review. The revised values arising from this review,
once deemed effective by Ofwat, provide the basis for calculating the MEA in the current cost financial statements.

Grants and other third party contributions

Grants, infrastructure charges and other third party contributions received since 31 March 1990 are carried forward to the extent that any
balance has not been credited to revenue. The balance carried forward is after restaternent for the change in the RPI for the year. This balance
is treated as deferred income.
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Accournting palicies (cantinued)

Real financial capital maintenance adjustments
These adjustments are made to historical cost profit in order 10 arrive at profit after the maintenance of financial capital in real terms.

Depreciation adjustment - this is the difference between depredation based on the current cost value of assets in these financial statements and

depreciation charged in arriving at histarical cost profit.

Disposal of fixed assets adjustment — the difference between the values of reslised assets in these current cost financial staterents and
historical cost financial statements.

in the

The depreciation adjustment is incorporated within operating costs in the profit and loss account. The disposal of fixed assets adjustment is

incorporated within operating income in the profit and foss account.

Working capital adjustment — this is calculated by applying the changes in the RPI over the year to the opening total of trade debtors and stock

less trade creditors.

Financing adjustment — this is calculated by applying the changes in the RPI over the year to the opening balance of net finance, which
comprises all monetary assets and liabifities in the balance shest apart from those included in working capital and dividends payable.

2004 2003
Water Sewerage Appointed
Water Sewerage Appointed senvice senice business
service service business {restated) (restated) (restated)
Turnover for the appointed business £m £m £m £m fm £m
Measured 148.6 210.7 359.3 128.8 187.7 316.5
Unmeasured 113.7 21258 326.2 115.2 214.2 329.4
Trade effluent - 7.4 7.4 - 8.4 8.4
Large user revenues 21.5 228 443 20.0 19.8 39.8
Third party services 16.4 21 18.5 20.1 1.3 214
Other saurces PATE 0.8 29 1.7 2.1 3.8
Total turnover 302.3 456.3 758.6 285.8 433.5 7193
The analysis of 2003 turnover has been restated because:
{1 Hartlepool Water’s measured iarge user and special agreaement revenue was incorrectly fisted as unmeasured
@  the sewerage and trade effluent large user revenue was not separately analysed
3y service charge revenue was incorrectly listed as measured
These adjustments only affect the split of revenue in 2003 and the total turnover af £719.3 million remains unchanged.
2004 ) 2003
Lo . N Water Sewerage Appointed Water Sewerage Appointed
Operating income and working capital service service business service service business
adjustment for the appointed business £m fm £m £m £m fm
Current cost profit on disposal of fixed assets 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.3
Working capital adjustment (1.8) (1.6} (3.2) (4.4) (4.5) {8.9)
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notes to the current cost financial statements continued

4 Analysis of operating costs and fixed asset net book values by service

2004 Senvice analysis Business activities
Water senvice Sewerage senvice
Resources Water Sludge  Sewage  Sewetage
and service Sewage  treatment T&D senvice  Customer  Scientific Cost of
treatment  Distribution  subtotal  Sewerage  treatment A& disposal  subtotal subtotal services  services  regulation
fm fm £m £m £m £m £m £m £m fm £m

Direct costs:
Employment costs 6.0 7.8 13.8 9.6 14.7 7.2 21.9 315 10.3 5.1 1.8
Power 5.8 5.5 11.3 2.8 8.4 2.4 10.8 13.4 - 0.1 -
Hired and contracted services 3.2 109 141 5.0 9.2 12,0 21.2 26.2 7.4 1.2 1.4
Materials and consumables 39 1.0 4.9 1.7 5.2 69 12.4 138 0.3 as -
Service charges 7.6 - 7.6 1.0 4.9 - 4.9 5.9 - - -
Bulk supply imports 1.1 - 1.1 - - - - - - - -
Other direct costs 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.5 4.6 0.2 1.5
Total direct costs 217 25.5 53.2 20.1 42.6 28.6 71.2 9t.3 22.6 71 47
General and support
expenditure 16.5 7.3 12.0 9.8 21.8 29.1 4.3 1.5 0.8
Functional expenditure B 5 69,7 214 54.6 38.4 9340 1204 269 8.6 5.5
Total business activities 20.7 20.3
Rates 18.7 13.5
Doubtful debts 5.5 7.2
Exceptional items - -
Total less third party services 114.6 161.4
Third party services 12.0 0.7
Total operating costs i26.6 162.1
Capital costs:
Infrastructure renewals
expenditure 0.1 17.3 17.4 231 - - - 231
Movement in infrastructure
renewal accrual/prepayment - (5.8} {5.8) 7.7 - - - (7.7
Depreciation’ (alfocated) 454 170 624 221 95.5 83 1038 1259
Amortisation of deferred
credits {2.0) (3.9)
Business activities
depreciation? (non-allocated) 5.4 8.1
Capital maintenance
exduding third party services 77.4 145.5
Third party services—
capital maintenance 3.1 0.9
Total capital maintenance 80.5 146.4
Total operating costs® 2071 3085
2003 total operating costs 213.6 305.4
CCA {MEA) values
Service activities 1,121.0 44833 56043 11,7965 1,578.5 88.7 1,667.2 13,463.7
Business activities 14.1 o na2
Service totals 5,618.4 13,484.9
Service assets for third parties 65.3 12.4
Yotal MEA values 5,5683.7 13,497.3
2003 total MEA valyes 5,542.9 13,123.0

' On a current cost basis.
() Included within total operating costs are reactive and planned maintenance expenditure on infrastructure assets of £11.4 million.
This is split £2.2 million water distribution and £4.2 million sewerage.
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4+ Analysis of operating costs and fixed asset net book values by service (continued)

2003 Service analysis Business activili;s“m
Water service Sewerage senvice
Resources Water Sludge  Sewage  Sewerage
and service Sewage  treatment T&D service Customer  Scientific Cost of
treatment  Distribution  subtotal  Sewerage treatment  &disposal  subtotal subtotal services  sewices  regulation
fm £m £fm fm fm £m £m £fm fm £m £m
Direct costs: Rl ) a2 A
Employment costs 5.9 7.3 13.2 9.3 13.8 5.2 191 28.4 10.6 5.0 1.3
Power 50 53 10.3 1.9 b.4 2.5 8.9 10.8 - 0.1 -
Hired and contracted services 39 103 14.2 6.2 9.8 16.7 26.5 32.7 8.0 1.5 04
Materials and consumabies 4.0 1.2 5.2 1.6 49 6.5 11.4 13.0 0.3 0.3 -
Servicg charges 6.8 - 6.8 0.9 4.6 - 4.6 55 - 0.6 -
Bulk supply imports 0.9 - 0.9 - - - - - - - -
Other direct costs 03 0.4 0.7 0.2 0.3 02 05 b7 49 0.2 1.3
Total direct costs 26.8 245 513 204 39.9 311 710 911 238 77 3.0
General and support
expenditure 8.9 6.3 152 6.6 11.3 8.4 19.7 26.3 43 16 1.2
Functional expenditure 357 308 665 267 512 395 907 1174 281 93 4.2
Total business activities 226 ) 190 I
Rates 18.7 13.0
Doubtful debts 3.7 43
Exceptional jtems 8.3 93
Total less third party services 1218 163.0
Third party services 11.0 0.7
Total operating costs e 1328 183
Capital costs:
Infrastructure renewals
expenditure - 19.1 191 23.4 0.1 - 0.1 23.5
Movement in infrastructure
renewal accrual/prepayment - (7.0) (7.0} (8.6) - - - {8.6)
Depreciation® (allocated) _ 460 173 63.3 215 93.6 80 1016 1231
Amortisation of deferred
credits (2.3) 4.3)
Business activities
depreciation! (non-allocated) 47 71
Capital maintenance e
excluding third party services 77.8 140.8
Third party services—
capital maintenance 3.0 ] 0.9
Total capital maintenance o g8 N7
Total operating costs™® 213.6 305.4
2002 total operating costs 213.9 286.2
CCA (MEA) values
Service activities 10959  4363.7 54596 11,441.2 15575 86.5 1,644.0 13,085.2
Business activities S 16.6 24.9
Service totals © 5,476.2 T13,110.1
Service assets for third paries 66.7 128
Total MEA values 5,542.9 131230
2002 total MEA values 53721 12,7155

t On a current cast hasis.
) Included within total operating costs are reactive and nlanned maintenance expenditure on infrastructure assets of £43.1 million.
This is split £10.2 million water distribution and £32.9 millien sewerage.
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notes to the current cost financial statements continued

(a}

{h}

{c)
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Fixed assets

Fixed assets by type — water service
Gross replacement cost

At 1 April 2003

RPI adjustment

Disposals

Additions

At 31 March 2004

Depreciation

At T April 2003

RPI adjustment
Disposals

Charge for the year
At 31 March 2004

Net baok amount at 31 March 2004
Net book amount at 31 March 2003

Fixed assets by type - sewerage service

Gross replacement cost
At 1 April 2003

RP) adjustment
Disposals

Additions

At 31 March 2004

Depreciation

At 1 April 2003
RPI adjustment
Disposals

Charge for the year
At 31 March 2004

Net book amount at 31 March 2004
Net book amount at 31 March 2003

Fixed assets by type — total
Gross replacement cost

At 1 April 2003

RPI adjustment

Disposals

Additions

At 31 March 2004

Depreciation

At 1 April 2003

RFI adjustment
Disposals

Charge for the year
At 31 March 2004

Net bock amount at 31 March 2004
Net book amount at 31 March 2003
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Specialised  Non-specialised Other
operational operational  Infrastructure tangible
assets properties assets assets Total
£m £m £m £m £m
1,465.0 9.7 4,893.9 274.9 6,643.5
38.1 0.3 127.2 7.1 172.7
(1.7 - - 0.7) (2.4}
42.8 01 155 98 683
1,544.2 10.1 50366  201.2 6,882.1
905.0 2.8 - 192.8 1,100.6
235 01 - 5.0 28.6
{1.0) - - (0.7) (1.7
.2 LA : 219 70.9
9764 3.0 - 219.0 1,198.4
567.8 7.1 5.036.6 72.2 5,683.7
560.0 6.9 4,893.9 821 5,542.9
3,598.8 10.0 11,496.5 283.8 15,389.1
93.6 .1 299.0 7.4 400.1
(1.3} - (0.1 0.7) (2.1}
118.2 G.1 35.0 14.9 168.2
3,809.3 10.2 11,830.4 3054 15,955.3
2,015.2 2.4 - 248.5 2,266.1
52.3 0.1 - 6.5 58.9
(1.3) - - {0.6) (1.9}
92.3 0.2 - 42.4 134.9
2,585 2.7 - 296.8 2,458.0
1,650.8 75 11.830.4 8.6 13,497.3
1,583.6 7.6 11,496.5 35.3 13,123.0
5,063.8 19.7 16,390.4 558.7 22,032.6
1317 0.4 426.2 14.5 572.8
(3.0} - (0.1) {1.4) {4.5}
161.0 0.2 50.5 248 236.5
5,353.5 20.3 16,867.0 586.6 22,837.4
2,920.2 5.2 - 441.3 3,366.7
75.8 0.2 - 1.5 87.5
2.3 - - (1.3) (3.6)
141.2 0.3 - 64.3 2(5.8
3,1349 5.7 - 515.8 3,656.4
2,218.6 14.6 16,867.0 80.8 19,181.0
2,143.6 14.5 16,390.4 117.4 18,665.9
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Fixed assets (continued}

in the preparation of its statutory financial statements, the company has followed common industry practice and adopted the infrastructure
renewals accounting basis as required by FRS 15 Tangible Fixed Assets’. However, for the purposes of the regulatory financial statements,
Ofwat has requested that FRS 15 is not applied for infrastructure renewals accounting, thereby providing a basis consistent with prior years.

A recondiliation to the tangible fixed assets shown in the statutory financial statements is set out below:

Cost

At 31 March 2004 per regulatory finandial statements
Adjustment to opening balance at 31 March

Infrastructure renewals expenditure related to the prior year
Infrastructure renewals expenditure capitalised in the year
At 31 March 2004 per statutory financial statements

Grants and contributions

At 31 tarch 2004 per reguiatory financial statements
Adjustment to opening balance at 31 March

At 37 March 2004 per statutory financial statements

Depreciation

At 31 March 2004 per reguiatory financial statements
Adjustment to gpening balance at 31 March

Depreciation charge for infrastructure renewal expenditure
At 31 March 2004 per statutory financial statements

Net book value

At 31 March 2004 per regulatory financial statements
Adjustment to opening balance at 31 March

infrastructure renewals expenditure related to the prior year
Infrastructure renewals expenditure capitalised in the year
Depreciatian charge for infrastructure renewal expenditure

At 31 March 2004 per statutory financial statements

Working capital

At 31 March 2004 per segulatory financial statements
Less infrastructure renewals prepayment

At 31 March 2004 per statutory financial statements

Working capital

Cash

Stocks

Trade debtors

Trade creditors

Short-term capital creditors
infrastructure renewals prepayment
Other trade accruals

Corporation Tax

Payroli related taxes and social security contributions
Group trade debtors {net)
Prepayments

Total working capital

Current cost profit and loss reserve

At beginning of year
Retained profit for the year for the appointed business
At end of year
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Infrastructure
assets

16,867.0
(14,762.3)
0.2

(172.5)

{(172.5)

(360.3)
_1387.3)
16,867.0
(15,295.1}

0.2

40.5

e 127.0)
1,595.6

34.1

o Gad
2004 2003
426.4 158.6
6.6 46
771 84.1
{62.1) (60.8)
(25.3) (25.3)
34.1 20.4
(162.8) {154.2)
(22.3) {45.2)
3.0} {3.1)
85.4 63.1
4112 1219
2004 2003
156.4 {449.6)
__....259  BosDd
182.3 156.4




notes to the current cost financial statements continued

o)

by

46

Current cost reserve

At beginning of year

RPI adjustments:

Fixed assets

Working capital

Financing

Deferred grants and contributions
At end of year

The company has revalued its current cost asset base as part of the 2004 periodic review process. in accordance with RD10/04 published
by Ofwat the revised amaunts have not been reflected in the regulatary accounts this year, but will be reflected in the 2004/05 regulatory

- accounts on finalisation of the periodic review process.

Reconciliation of current cost operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities

Current cost operating profit*

Working capital adjustment

Increase in stocks

Other income received

Current cost depreciation

Current cost profit on sale of fixed assets
Decrease in debtors and prepaid experises
Decrease in creditors 2nd accrued expenses
Provision for infrastructure renewals

Net tnovemnent in restructuring provision
Amortisation of deferred grants and contributions
Net movement in prepaid pension contributions
Net cash inflow from operating activities

* after exceptionaf ftems of £18.3 million in the prigr year.

Analysis of net debt

Cash

Deposits and investments

Finance leases due within one year
Finance leases due after one year
Other debt due within one year
Other debt due after one year

Non-cash mavements comprise indexation of index linked loan stock, indexation of RPL swaps, transfers between categories of debt,

amortisation of debt issue costs and amortisation of ‘mark to market’ adjustments.

Regulatory capital value (RCV)

Cpening RCV for the year

Indexation of opening RCV

Capital expenditure

Infrastructure renewals expenditure

Grants and contributions

Depreciation

Infrastructure renewals charge

Outperformance of regulatory assumptions (5 years in arrears)
Closing RCV carried forward

Average RCV
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2004 2003
£m fm
15,069.4 14,580.4
485.3 560.7
3.2 8.9
{51.2) (63.4)
A3 (7.2
15,4916 15,069.4
2004 2003
______ fm fm
2401 191.7
3.2 8.9
(2.00 0.5)
0.1 0.2
205.8 2021
{0.3) (0.3}
6.6 39
0.4 {22.8)
27.0 27.0
2.1) {1.9
(5.9) (6.6)
{14.6) (14.6)
457.5 415.1
1 April Cash Non-cash 31 March
2003 flows movements 2004
fm £m £ £m
70.4 87.0 - 157.4
882 180.8 - 269.0
(25.2) 25.2 {17.3) {17.3}
(153.3) {0.8) 17.3 (136.8)
2.2) 22 4n 4.7
{3,285.6) {453.4) (24.8) (3,763.8)
(3,307.7) (159,00 (29.5)  (2,495.2)
2004 2003
Em fm
4,032.6 3,945.4
105.3 -
270.9 274.0
343 33.9
(16.4) (15.5}
{138.5) {131.0)
(23.6) (22.7)
{13.3) {51.5)
4,251.9 4,032.6
4,146.6 3,935.8




Regulatory capital value (RCV) {(continued)

RCV figures are extracted from those published by Ofwat on 10 March 2004 in their RDO5/04 letter at 2002/03 prices. These have been indexed
upwards to 2003/04 prices using an RP| factor of 184.6/ 179.9 (RPI at 31 March 2004 / RPI at 31 March 2003) to give all figures in the table
excluding average RCV. The average RCV is derived by indexing the average RCV published on 10 March 2004 by the RPI factor of 182.5/177.5
{average RPI for year ended 31 March 2004 / average RPI for the year ended 31 March 2003).

The company intends to log up and down additional items at the farthcoming periodic review. This will be subject to agreement by Ofwat,

Current cost profit and loss account for the appointed business 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
restated restated
£m £m fm £m £m
Turnover 758.6 739.6 7534 7323 794.5
Current cost operating costs {515.6) {533.6) (524.9) {511.6) (523.9)
QOperating income 0.3 0.3 1.9 {0.6) 2.3)
Working capital adjustment (3.2) 9.2) 1.4 24 1.1
Current cost operating profit* 240.1 1971 231.8 2222 269.4
Other income - 0.1 1.2 0.6 0.2
Interest {net) (52.2) (109.4) (107.8) (128.0) (105.7}
Financing adjustment 5t.2 65.2 23.0 36.3 34.8
Current cast profit before taxation 239.1 153.0 1482 131.1 198.7
Taxation — current tax 23.2 (36.8) 30.0 {37.9) {44.2)
Taxation — deferred tax 11.3 (20.5) - - -
Current cost profit attributable to shareholder 273.6 957 178.2 93.2 154.5
Dividends {247.7) 527.3 - {963.6) {163.3)
Current cost profit / (loss} 25.9 £623.0 1782 (876.4) (8.8

* after historical exceptional charges in 2003 (£18.8 million), 2002 (£26.3 miliion), 2001 (£13.6 million} 2nd 2000 {£48.8 million).

Current cost balance sheet for the appointed business 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
restated restated
fm fm £m __fm _fm
Assets employed
Fixed assets 19,181.0 19,153.6 19,1345 19,106.5 18,904.6
Third party contributions since 31 March 1930 {609.3} (596.8) (586.1) (573.6) (563.9;
Working capital 360.0 125.1 304.5 (108.1) (94.5)
Net operating assets 18,931.7 18,681.8 18,852.9 18,424.8 18,246.2
Cash and investments 1,609.3 1,651.3 0.2 0.2 0.3
Non-trade debtors 119.7 52.6 43.4 33.1 30.9
Dividends payable (55.2) (154.6) (831.5) (935.8) {113.3)
QOther non-trade creditors due within cne year (22.0) {28.1) (271.9) {103.9) (351.9
Creditors due after one year {3,900.6) (3,528.7} {1,813.9) {1,600.9) {1,264.8]
Provisions for lizbilities and charges {1458.0) {168.3) (120.7) (145.3) {129.8)
Net assets employed 16,533.9 16,5061 15,858.5 15,672.2 16,417.6
Financed by
Called up share capital 860.0 882.5 909.8 921.9 942.7
Profit and loss reserve 182.3 160.5 (475.6) (664.0) 2226
Current cost reserve 15,491.6 15,4631 15,424.3 15414.3 15,252.3
Total capital and reserves 16,533.9 16,506.1 15,8585 15,672.2 16,417.6

The financial information set ocut above for the four years ended 31 March 2003 is based on the audited current cost financial statements for
those years, as adjusted to 2003/04 prices for changes in the RP{. The comparatives for 2000 and 2001 have been restated in respect
of the adoption of FRS 19 'Deferred Tax' in 2002.

On 1 Aprit 2000 the company acquired the trade and certain assets and liabilities from Hartlepool Water Limited. The trading results and balance
sheet figures for the years ending 31 March 2004, 31 March 2003 and 31 March 2002 reflect this acquisition and are therefore not strictly
comparable to previous years,

Dn 1 April 2002 the company acquired part of the business and certain assets and liabilities of Geodesys Limited. The trading results and
balance sheet figures for the years ending 31 March 2004 and 31 March 2003 reflect this acquisition and are therefore not strictly comparable
1o previous years.
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independent auditors’ report
to the Director General of Water Services and the Directors of Anglian Water Services Limited

We have audited the Regulatory Accounts

of Anglian Water Services Limited (referred
to as the company) on pages 33 to 47 which
comprise:

= the regufatory historical cost accounting
statements comprising the regulatory
historical cost profit and loss account and
the regulatory historical cost balance sheet;
and

the regulatory current cost accounting
statements for the appointed business
comprising the current cost profit and loss
account, the current cost balance sheet, the
current cost cash flow statement and the
related notes to the current cost financial
statements including the statement of
accounting peficies.

This report is made, on terms that have been
agreed, solely to the campany and the Director
General of Water Services {the Regulator) in
order to meet the requirements of Condition

F of the Instrument of Appointment granted
by the Secretary of State for the Environment
to the company as a water and sewage
undertaker under the Water industry Act 1991
{the Regulatory licence). Our audit work has
been undertaken so that we might state to the
company and the Regulator those matters that
we have agreed to state to them in our report,
in order () to assist the company to meet its
obligation under the Regulatory licence to
procure such a report and {b) to facilitate the
carrying out by the Regulator of its requlatory
functions, and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other
than the company and the Regulator, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
we have formed.

basis of preparation

The Regulatory Accounts have been prepared in
accordance with Condition F of the Appointment
and the Regulatory Accounting Guidelines, the
accounting policies set out in the statement of
accounting policies and, in the case of the
regulatory historical cost accounting statements,
under the historical cost convention.

The Regulatory Accounts are separate from the
statutory financial statements of the company
and have not been prepared under the basis
of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

in the United Kingdom {UK GAAP), Financial
information other than that prepared an

the basis of UK GAAP does not necessarily
represent a true and fair view of the financial
performance or financial position of a company
as shown in financial statements prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

respactive responsibilities of the Regulator,
the Directors and Auditors

The nature, form and content of Regulatory
Accounts are determined by the Regulator. It

is not appropriate for us to assess whether the
nature of the information being reported upon
is suitable or appropriate for the Regulator’s
purposes, Accordingly we make no assessment.

The Directors' respansibilities for preparing
the Regulatory Accounts in accordance with
Regulatory Accounting Guidelines are set out
in the staternent of directors’ responsibilities
for requlatory information on page 31.

Our responsibility is to audit the Regulatory
Accounts in accordance with United Kingdom
Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board, except as stated in the “Basis of
audit opinion”, befow and having regard to the
guidance contained in Audit 05/03 ‘Reporting
to Regulators of Regulated Entities’.
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We report to you our opinion as to whether the
regulatory historical cost accounting statements
present fairly, under the historical cost
convention, the revenues and costs, assets and
liabifities of the appointee and its appointed
business in accordance with the company's
Instrument of Appointment and Regulatory
Accounting Guideline 2,03 (Guideline far
classification of expenditure), Regulatory
Accounting Guideline 3.05 (Guideline for the
contents of regulatory accounts) and Regulatory
Accounting Guideline 4.02 {Guideline for the
analysis of operating costs and assets); and
whether the regulatory current cost accounting
statements on pages 37 to 47 have been
properly prepated in accordance with
Regulatory Accounting Guideline 1.03
{Guideline for accounting for current costs

and regulatory capital values), Regulatory
Accounting Guideline 3.05 and Regulatory
Accounting Guideline 4.02. We also report

to you if, in our opinion, the company has

not kept proper accounting records as required
by paragraph 3 of Condition F and whether
the information is in agreement with the
appointee’s accounting records and has been
properly prepared in accordance with the
requirements of Condition F and, as
approptiate, Regulatory Accounting Guideline
1.03, Regulatory Accounting Guideline 2.03,
Regulatary Accounting Guideline 3.05 and
Regulatory Accounting Guideline 4.02.

We read the other information contained

in the Regulatory Accounts, including any
supplementary schedules on which we do

not express an audit opinion, and consider the
implications for our report if we become aware
of any apparent misstatements or material
inconsistencies with the Regulatory Accounts.
The other information comprises the
performance review, the notes on regulatory
information, and the additional information
required by the licence.




basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board except as noted below. An
audit includes examination, on a test basis,
of evidence relevant te the amounts and
disclosures in the Regulatory Accounts.

It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgemenis made by the
Directors in the preparation of the Regulatory
Accounts, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the company's
circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as

to obtain all the information and explanations
which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance that the Regulatory
Accounts are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or
error. However, as the nature, form and content
of Regulatory Accounts are determined by the
Regulator, we did not evaluate the overalt
adequacy of the presentation of the information,
which would have been required if we were

to express an audit opinion under Auditing
Standards.

QOur opinion on the Regulatory Accounts is
separate from our opinion on the statutory
financial statements of the company on which
we reported on 2 June 2004, which are
prepared for a different purpose. Cur audit
report in relation to the statutory accounts of
the company {our “Statutory” audit} was made
solely to the company’s members, as a body, in
accordance with section 235 of the Companies
Act 1985. Our Statutory audit work was
undertaken so that we might state to the
cornpany's members those matiers we are
required 1o state to them in a Statutory
auditors’ report and for no other purpose.

In these circumstances, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
any responsibility to anyone other than the
company and the company’s members as

a bady, for our Statutory audit work, for our
Statutory audit report, or for the opinions we
have formed in respect of that Statutory audit.

Dasigned end produced by Tayburn Corporate

The regulatory historical cost accounting
staternents on pages 33 and 34 have been
drawn up in accordance with Regulatory
Accounting Guideline 3.05 in that infrastructure
renewals accounting as applied in previous
years should continue to be applied and
accordingly that the relevant sections of
Financial Reporting Standards 12 and 15 be
disapplied. The effect of this departure from
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and a

reconciliation of the balance sheet drawn up on
this basis with that drawn up under Companies N
Act 1985 is given on page 45. (/&W L‘J

opinion

in our opinion the Regulatory Accounts of

the campany contain the information for the
year ended 31 March 2004 to comply with
Condition F of the Instrument of Appointment
granted by the Secretary of State for the
Envircnment to the company as a water and
sewerage undertaker under the Water Industry
Act 1991,

In respect of this information we report that
in our opinion:

{a) proper accounting records have been kept
by the appointee as required by paragraph
3 of Condition F of the instrument;

{b) the' irformation is in agreement with the
appointee’s accounting records and has
been properly prepared in accordance with
the requirements of Condition F and, as
appropriate, Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 1.03, Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 2.03, Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 3.05 and Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 4.02 issued by the Regulator;

{c) the regulatery historical cost accounting
statements on pages 33 to 34 present fairly,
under the historical cost conventicn, the
revenues and costs, assets and liabilities of
the appointee and its appointed business in
accordance with the company’s Instrument
of Appointment and Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 2.03, Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 3.05 and Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 4.02 issued by the Regulator;

(d} the regulatory current cost accounting
statements on pages 37 to 47 have been
properly prepared in accordance with
Regulatory Accounting Guideline 1.03,
Regulatory Accounting Guideline 3.05
and Regulatory Accounting Guideline 4.02
issued by the Regulator.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Birmingham

2 June 2004

1. The maintenance and integrity of the
company web site is the responsibility of the
Directors and the maintenance and integrity of
the Regulator’s web site is the responsibility of
the Reguifator, the work carried out by the
auditors does not involve consideration of these
matters ahd, accordingly, the auditors accept no
responsibility for any changes that may have
occurred to the Regulatory Accounts since they
were initially presented on the web sites.

2. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing
the preparation and dissernination of financial
statements and Regulatory Accounts may differ
from legislation in other jurisdictions.
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